
ti

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda

Prescott Building — Nashaway Room
Monday, November 21, 2022

6:00P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and

___________ broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

I. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Stephen J. Kerrigan will call the meeting to Order at 6:00 P.M. in the Nashaway Meeting Room
located on the second floor in the Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster, MA 01523

This Meeting Will Also Be Held Virtually at:

Topic: Select Board Meeting
Time: Nov 21, 2022 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom. uslj/84963 158479

Meeting ID: 8496315 8479
One tap mobile
+13092053325,,84963158479# US
+13 126266799,,84963 I 58479# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 646931 3860 US
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507473 4847 ITS
+1 564 2172000 US
+1 6694449171 US
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 689278 1000 US
+17193594580 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 849 6315 8479
Find your local number: h •s: us02web.zoom.us/u/kdEZlEvKzs

Residents Have the Ability to Ask Questions via ZOOM.

II. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
Review and take action on the following Select Board’s Meeting Minutes: October 31, 2022, November 3,
2022 and November 7, 2022

Page 1 of4



LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda

Prescott Building — Nashaway Room
Monday, November 21, 2022

6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

III. SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS

6:10 pm Public Hearing Petition for Pole and Wire Locations
Under the provisions of Chapter 166, Section 22 of the General Laws, and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof, a Public Hearing is scheduled for Monday, 6:10 pm on November 21, 2022 in the
Nashaway Meeting Room located on the second floor of the Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster,
MA and by Zoom https: us02web.zoom.us i 84963158479 to consider a petition submitted by National
Grid and Verizon New England, Inc., requests permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the
necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Maple Street National Grid to install 1 SO Pole on Maple Street beginning at a point approximately 0 feet
northeast of the centerline of the intersection of Maple Street and Flagg Street and continuing approximately
25 feet in a northeast direction. Install 1 50 Pole #4 about 25 feet northeast of the intersection of Maple
Street and Flagg Street to serve an existing building at 58 Maple Street.

IV. BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND DEPARTMENT REPORTS

1. Update on Joint Meeting with Finance Committee held Saturday, November 1 2th•

a. Budget Overview
b. Schedule Capital Budget Review Meeting
c. Discuss Timelines for Future FY23 Budget Cycle

V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address their concerns, make comment and offer suggestions on operations or
programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism directed at staff volunteers, or other offIcials
shall not be tolerated.

L VI. TOWN ADMINISTOR REPORT

1. Hiring Updates
a. Outreach & Activities Coordinator
b. Town Clerk

2. Facilities Updates
a. Community Center
b. Old Town Hall

3. New Hiring Procedures, Administrative Policy & Forms
4. Other Departmental Updates

Page 2 of 4



-Th

LI;,—
LANCASTER SELECT BOARD

Regular Meeting Agenda
Prescott Building — Nashaway Room

Monday, November 21, 2022
6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

~I. ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY ote ma be taken)

1. Spec Pond Road
a. follow-up discussion, next steps
b. Authorize Chair to contact DPW Chair for scheduling of Joint Meeting

2. Update Municipal Fees
a. 1-day Liquor Licenses
b. Abutter Notifications
c. Usage Permits
d. Copies, report productions, etc.

3. Review and discuss the November 14, 2022 Special Town Meeting (Allison)

~iii. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS - NONE

~ IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS (Vote may be taken)

One Da Li. uor Beer and Wine License* Beer Oni
Applicant: Jesse Tarbell
Organization: Mass Brewing LLC dba Sterling Street Brewery
Purpose: Dimeco’s First Annual Holiday Open House
Event Address: 374 Sterling Street, Lancaster, MA 01523
Event Date: November 27, 2022 from 12:00pm 3:00pm

One Day Liquor (Beer and Wine) License
Applicant: Nicole Kanis
Organiiation: I ancaster PTO
Purpose: Art & Vendor Fair Fundraiser for the PTO
Event Address: Lancaster Community Center, 39 Harvard Road
Event Date: December 3, 2022 from I 2pm-4pm

X. NEW BUSINESS *

*Thjs item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonably anticipated by the Chair

~ XI. COMMUNICATIONS
~‘ Town Offices will be closed on Thursday, November 24, 2022, in observance of Thanksgiving Day.
> Next Select Board Hybrid Meeting will be held on Monday, December5, 2022 at 6:00pm
> Miscellaneous Correspondence & Memorandums

~ XII. ON GOING PROJECTS & OLD BUSINESS

• Liaison Roles, Policies & Appointments, Review Draft Proposal (Turner)
• Financial Audit Advisory Committee Charge Review & Outlined Functions (Turner)

Page 3 of 4



LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda

Prescott Building — Nashaway Room
Monday, November 21, 2022

6:00P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

• Division of Capital Asset Management & Maintenance Property, Update (Turner)
• Public Records Requests Inventory & Handling, Policy Proposals (Turner)

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION _______ ______________________________
Enter Executive Session

The Lancaster Select Board will meet in Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a) for the
Purpose (3): To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining, specifically to deliberate
regarding the Union’s response to the Level Three grievance determination issued by the Select Board
to Teamsters Union, Local No. 170 regarding disciplinary action taken against member C. Manning, as
an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the Select Board.

XIV. ADJOURNMENT ______

Page 4 of 4



AP OVA • EETING MINUTES



~_____

k~%~
LANCASTER SELECT BOARD

Special Meeting Minutes
of Monday, October 31, 2022, 12:00 P.M.

Nashaway Meeting Room, 2’~’ Floor, Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster MA

I. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Stephen J. Kerrigan called the meeting to order at 12:00PM in the Nashaway Meeting
Room located on the second floor in the Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster, MA. lie
advised that the meeting was being recorded via ZOOM and is being broadcast by Sterling
Lancaster Community Television.

Join Zoom Meeting: https://uso2web.zoom.us j 84244588476

Meeting ID: 842 4458 8476

Roll call vote taken, Jason A. Allison, present, Alexandra W. Turner, present, Stephen J.
Kerrigan, present. Also present, Kate Hodges, Town Administrator

II. ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY

1. FY23 Special Town Meeting Warrant Review

Mr. Kerrigan explained that the Select Board does not need to recommend on articles at this
point; it can also be done at the Special Town Meeting. He reminded the Board and the audience
that a forum explaining the warrant articles will be held on November 3.

ARTICI F I PA\ B!! L S (iL L’RL(iR I LS(AL ‘yE AR
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 1. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye,
Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed.

ARTICLE 2 - SPECIAL ACT TO AFFIRM RESULTS OF THE 2022 ANNUAL TOWN
ELECTION
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 2. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye;
Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed.

Page 1 of 4



Lancaster Select Board
Special Meeting Minutes ofOctober 31, 2022

Mr. Allison moved that the Board waive the reading of Article 3; Ms. Turner seconded. Vote
taken, Jason Al Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0].
Motion Passed.

ARTICLE 3- NORTH LANCASTER SMART GROWTH OVERLAY DISTRICT
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 3. Ms. Turner seconded. Mr. Allison thanked residents, boards, and committees for their
work on this article. Ms. Turner expressed concerns, stating that there were to have been signed
Memoranda of Agreement/Understanding prior to this vote; she stated that she supports a 40R
overlay hut does not support the article as written. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra
W Turner, Nay; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [2-1-0]. Motion Passed.

ARTICLE 4- ENTERPRISE RE-ZONE
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 4. Ms. Turner seconded. Mr. Allison discussed the article and the associated
Memorandum of Agreement, noting that this article needs a 2/3 vote to pass at Special Town
Meeting. Ms. Turner stated the reasons for her opposition, primarily because she believes “it is
tied to a not very beneficial MOA.” Discussion ensued. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye;
Alexandra W Turner, Nay; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. /2-]-0J. Motion Passed.

Mr. Allison requested that the Board waive the reading of Article 5; Ms. Turner seconded. Vote
taken, Jason Al Allison, Aye; Alexandra W Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0].
Motion Passed

ARTICLE 5- SCRIVENER’S ERROR SECTION 220-8.1 GG
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 5. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye;
Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed.

Mr. Allison requested that the Board waive the reading of Article 6; Ms. Turner seconded. Vote
taken, Jason Al Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0].
Motion Passed.

ARIICLIL 6 SCIUVLNLR’S LititUlt SLC lION 220-8.4A, 220-8.411
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 1. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye;
Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed.

Mr. Allison requested that the Board waive the reading of Article 7; Ms. Turner seconded. Vote
taken, Jason Al Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0].
Motion Passed.

ARTICLE 7 - ZONING SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC AND STANDALONE ENERGY
S’IORAGE SYS’I’EMS
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 1. Ms. Turner seconded. Ms. Turner had questions on the content of this article; Mr.

2 of 4



Lancaster Select Board
Special Abating A1~nutes ofOctober 1, ~?O?2

Kcrrigan stated that, it had been covered during the Planning Board hearing. Ms. Turner will take
the opportunity to bring up questions at Thursday’s meeting. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye;
Alexandra W Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed.

Ms. Turner requested that the Board waive the reading of Articles 8, 9, 10, and 11; Mr. Allison
seconded. Vote taken, Jason Al Allison, Aye; Alexandra W Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye.
[3-0-0]. Motion Passed.

ARTICLE 8- AMEND BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 8. Ms. Turner seconded. Ms. Turner verified that this is primarily due to increases in
utility costs and that the cost of salt for the winter season has risen significantly. Vote taken,
Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion
Passed.

ARTICLE 9- AMEND FISCAL YEAR 2023 CAPITAL EXPENSES
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 9. Ms. Turner seconded. Ms. Hodges explained that the $10,000 request from the DPW
for a $10,000 loader truck should be removed. Ms. Turner asked how much money the town
receives annually for Chapter 90 funding. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W.
Turner~ Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed.

ARTICLE 10 - AMEND WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 10. Ms. Turner seconded. Ms. Hodges explained that this balances the budget; additional
expenditures will be offset by fees. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye;
Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed

ARTICLE 11 - RE-AFFIRM VOTE OF ATM, 18, ARTICLE 9, REMOVAL OF POLICE
CHIEF POSITION FROM MASSACHUSETTS CIVIL SERVICE
Mr. Allison moved to recommend that the Special Town Meeting take affirmative action on
Article 11. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner Aye;
Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed

Mr. Kerrigan mentioned that a question has been raised by several residents about whether there
could be paper ballots for voting at the Special Town Meeting. Mr. Kerrigan asked the Board
their feelings, explaining that using the clickers would cost an additional $5,000, and that the
clickers will not work in multiple rooms. Mr. Allison stated that he will support whatever method
will provide the most accurate and secure count; he will defer to the experts. Ms. Hodges stated
that the Moderator would like some direction from the Select Board.

Mr. Kerrigan noted that a warrant review meeting is scheduled for November 3. Ms. Hodges
asked for clarification as to whether or not this would include debate. Mr. Kerrigan explained that
questions will be allowed regarding the content of the articles, but debate will not be entertained.

3 of 4



Lancaster Select Board
Spccial Mccting Minutcs 0/October 31, 2022

Mr. Allison noted that he will be having a Q & A session as an individual about the MOA. ‘I’his is
not a posted meeting and not an opportunity for debate. Ms. Turner would like another more
“granular” meeting where policy could be debated. Mr. Allison explained that the Board will have
an opportunity to debate the pros and cons of the MOA at the November 7 Select Board meeting.

Mr. Allison moved to approve the Warrant for Special Town Meeting on November 14 as
presented and signed. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W.
Turner, Aye; Stephen .1 Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed.

III. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Allison moved to adjourn the meeting,~ Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison,
Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan Aye. [3-0-0]. Motion Passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Approved and accepted,
Alexandra W. Turner, Clerk

4 of 4



ON~

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Special Meeting Minutes - FORUM

of Thursday, November 3, 2022, 6:00 P.M.
Town Hall Auditorium

I. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Stephen J. Kerrigan called the meeting to order at 6:00PM. He advised that the meeting
was being broadcast by Sterling Lancaster Community Television and therefore recorded.

Mr. Kerrigan explained the evening’s format; the purpose of this meeting is to review what will
happen at the Special Town Meeting. Questions will be allowed but debate is not allowed; debate
will be reserved for the November 14 Special Town Meeting.

Roll call vote taken, Jason A. Allison, present, Alexandra W. Turner, present, Stephen J.
Kerrigan, present. Also present, Kate Hodges, Town Administrator.

II. TOWN MEETING WARRANT REVIEW

Mr. Kerrigan read each Article for the November 14 Special Town Meeting. Resident Rob Zidek,
103 Kaleva Road, asked that discussion Articles 3 and 4, because of their length, be discussed
following Articles 5-11; the Select Board chose to present articles in the order in which they will
appear at the Special Town Meeting.

Subject matter experts were called upon to speak to each article. Ms. Hodges spoke most articles;
Victoria Petracca, Chair of Lancaster Affordable Housing Trust (LAHT) spoke to Article 3. A
number of questions were asked by Rob Zidek, 103 Kaleva Road, and Kathy Hughes, 80 Fire
Road ii ME K.e~iii uji wuitted 1)aLEicipanls that qiiectlonc were only appiopimte if [lie) served to
clarify an article, and that this forum is not an opportunity for debate, to opine, or to argue. Anne
Ogilvie, 4 Turner Lane, stated that she was troubled that the Select Board was trying to “control
the narrative.” Ms. Ogilvie had a number of clarifying questions for Ms. Petracca. It was noted
that the “MOA” (Memoranda of Agreement) that has been discussed will not be voted on at the
Special Town Meeting (STM). Jean Rich, 281 Mill Street Extension, questioned the makeup of
the Plan Approval Authority cited in the Article.

Page 1 of2



Lancaster Select Board
Special Meeting/Forum Minutes ofNovember 3, 2022

I iii. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Allison moved to adjourn; Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken; Jason A. Allison, Aye;
Alexandra W Turner, Aye; Stephen J Kerrigan, Aye. Motion passed [3-0-0].

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Approved and accepted,
Alexandra W. Turner, Clerk

2 of 2



‘~ t~ 7~

~
p653

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Meeting Minutes

of Monday, November 7, 2022
Nashaway Meeting Room, 2nd Floor, Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster MA

I. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Stephen J. Kerrigan called the meeting to order at 6:03PM in the Nashaway Meeting
Room located on the second floor in the Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster, MA. He
advised that the meeting was being recorded via ZOOM, and is being broadcast by Sterling
Lancaster Community Television.

Join Zoom Meeting: https://usO2web.zoom.us j 87110713986

Meeting ID: 871 1071 3986

Roll call vote taken, Jason A. Allison, present, Alexandra W. Turner, present, Stephen J.
Kerrigan, present. Also present, Kate Hodges, Town Administrator

II. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

Mr. Kerrigan asked for a motion to approve the minutes of October 17, 2022. Ms. Turner offered
this motion, seconded by Mr. Allison. Vote taken, Alexandra W. Turner Aye; Jason A. Allison,
Aye; Stephen .1 Kerrigan, Aye; Motion passed. [3-0-0]

III. SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS

Public Hearing (Continued from October 17, 2022) Special Permit to Remove Earth
Products Renewal For LLEC, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that a Hybrid Public Hearing will be held on Monday, October 1 7~ 2022,
at 6:30P.M Zoom Link https://us02web.zoom.usj 86295066308 to consider the application of
James Simpson, dba LLEC Inc., 139 Greenland Road~ Sterling, MA for renewal of a Special
Permit To Remove Earth Products (Sand and Gravel) from a parcel of land located westerly ofI-
90, Easterly ofJungle Road, ident~JIed on the Lancaster Assessors’ Maps as Map 23, Parcels 7~
location approximately 700 feet Easterly from the intersection with Jungle Road. A copy of the
Application and Engineering Plans may be viewed in the Select Board’s Office, Prescott Building,
701 Main Street, Suite 1, Lancaster, MA between the hours of 9:00 a. m. and 4: OOp. m. Monday
through Thursday. All persons interested in providing comment should attend and be heard.

Page 1 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Special M~ccting 6fimitc,~ of Wovem her 7, 2022

Mr. Kerrigan explained that this was a continuance of a Public Hearing from October 17, 2022,
foi a scheduled pennit to remove earth products by LLEC, Incorporated. Mr. Allison moved to
open the hearing; Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken; Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner~
Aye, Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye. [3-0-0]. Vote passed.

Mr. Kerrigan reviewed the background of this permit; the new permit would expire in August
2024. Ms. Turner stated that she thinks this is a good project, but that the Board needs to consider
assumptions about rules for permit renewals. She stated that at a previous hearing there was
difficulty finding one of the monitoring wells, but that seems to have been rectified. Seeing no
public input, Ms. Turner moved to approve the application of James Simpson, d/b/a LLEC, Inc. as
printed in the agenda. Mr. Allison seconded. Vote taken; Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W
Turner, Aye, Stephen .1 Kerrigan, Aye. [3-0-0]. Vote passed.

Mr. Allison moved to close the Public Hearing. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken; Jason A.
Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye, Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye. [3-0-0]. Vote passed.

IV. BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Thayer Memorial Library Trustees — Joint Meeting
Vacancy — Thayer Memorial Library Trustees
In accordance with M.G.L. c. 41, §11, the Lancaster Select Board and the remaining
members of the Thayer Memorial Library Trustees, shall discuss and appoint an individual
to serve on the Thayer Memorial Library Trustees to fill one seat vacated by Mr. Frank
MacGrory. The appointment is effective immediately, once the member is sworn into
office by the Town Clerk, and shall continue until the Town’s next annual election, or
until another is qualified.

The Thayer Memorial Library Trustees opened their meeting. Chair Emily Rose, 750 George Hill
Road, called the roll. Frank Streeter, Karen Silverthorn, Emily Rose, all present. Ms. Rose noted
that Mr. MacGrory had served as a library trustee for 43 years, working through many changes.
Ihe Ihayer Memorial Library ‘I’rustees have voted to appoint Mr. Frank MacGrory as the
library’s first Trustee Emeritus.

Ms. Rose announced that there are two excellent applicants for this opening. Mr. Kerrigan took
the opportunity to speak about Mr. MacGrory’s contributions to both the Town and the Thayer
Memorial Library. Ms. Turner spoke about his contribution to the Council on Aging. The Library
Board of Trustees have met with both applicants.

Mr. Streeter moved to appoint Adam Zand to serve as a member of the Thayer Memorial Library
Trustees. Ms. Rose called for the Trustees vote. Karen Silverthom, Aye; Frank Streeter, Aye;
Emily Rose, Aye. [3-0-0]. Mr. Allison moved for the Select Board to re-affirm the vote of the

2 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Special Meeting Minutes ofNovember 7, 2022

Thayer Memorial Library Trustees; Vote taken; Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner,
Aye, Stephen J. Kerrigan, Aye. [3-0-0]. Vote passed.

Mr. Streeter moved to close the meeting of the Thayer Memorial Library Trustees; a second was
heard. Karen Silverthorn, Aye; Frank Streeter, Aye; Emily Rose, Aye. [3-0-0], Vote passed.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address their concerns, make comments, and offer suggestions on
operations or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism directed at staff:
volunteers, or other officials shall not be permitted.

Mr. Kerrigan reviewed the rules for public comment, noting that the Board recognizes
participants who are at the meeting in person first, and then remote audience members.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Rob Zidek, 103 Kaleva Road. Mr. Zidek urged the Select Board to vote
against both zoning articles on the upcoming Special Town Meeting Warrant, arguing that these
would cause changes to Lancaster which would not be for the good.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Frank Streeter, 135 Bull Hill Road, Chair of Planning Board but not
speaking officially on behalf of the Planning Board. Mr. Streeter stated that he is pleased with the
changes that have been made to the MOA. However, referring to incentive payments around the
expedited permit fee, he stated, “I think the chances that the town would ever see a dime through
this are minimal at best. It’s a difficult [unheard] to get every permit from every board in 120
days. It would be virtually impossible. Pve spoken to others with experience on this, you know
the boards, they agree. It’s not that the principle is necessarily bad on that basis, but the timing is
ridiculous. It will not happen. Secondarily, it implies that Capital Group, because they’re willing
to make the financial contribution, should possibly get special service out of town boards, and be
treated possibly differently than those who are not paying. I personally find that to be borderline
unethical. We should give the same high quality service to every single applicant, and I certainly
pledge to do that to Capital Group, as I did to Rand-Whitney and all the rest. But the way this is
done its a recipe for dissension. I urge you to strike it, and I would also urge you to strike the land
language as we previously discussed. Thank you.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Linda Ringer, 42 Fuller Ave. Ms. Ringer expressed her concern about
plowing, ambulance access, and trash pickup at her location off Spectacle Pond Rd.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Kendra Dickinson, 402 Oetman Way, who stated that she was speaking
as a private citizen rather than as a member of the Planning Board. Ms. Dickinson stated that she
would like to ask Select Board member Turner why she had taken it upon herself to call members
of the community who have “vote yes” signs in their yard, telling them to question the numbers
and that the Town’s numbers are inaccurate. [Mr. Kerrigan cautioned Ms. Dickinson] Ms.
Dickinson stated, “I’m curious what numbers are being told to the community that are inaccurate
and where are they coming from?” [Again, Mr. Kerrigan cautioned Ms. Dickinson]

3 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Spocial M’oating e~iinutoc ofATovrnzhcr 7, 7O~?7

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Paul Mello, 83 Beach Ave., Fire Road 8. Mr. Mello said he’d been there
since 1961 and paying taxes all those years, and the Town should be plowing the roads in this
area.

Ms. Turner stated that in answer to Ms. Dickinson’s comment, that she has friends on both sides
the issue and often tries to see both sides. She stated that she’ll ask a friend what they think, how
they came to this conclusion, and if they have any questions. She continued, saying that the
Board’s job is to lead, and that as far as the numbers go, there has been a lot of confusion which
will be discussed later tonight, and that she seeks clarity. Ms. Turner said that we try to have
constructive, meaningful conversations, and that she does not want anyone to feel intimidated.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Martha Moore, 131 Seven Bridge Road. Ms. Moore concurs with Mr.
Streeter’s earlier statement about the MOA; she thinks that earlier versions offered the Town
more protection than the current version. Regarding the PJ Keating permit, she is unsure as to
whether the CET findings were ever incorporated into the permit conditions.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Kathy Hughes, 80 Fire Road 11. Ms. Hughes stated that on October 14,
the DPW removed campaign signs from private property on Lunenburg Road, and that only signs
(Vote No) opposing the Rezoning article were removed. She stated that when she investigated this
she was told that there had been complaints from people in town, including an email from a
Planning Board member. She said that she was told that the Town does not allow signs on
easements, but states that throughout the town there are exceptions to this. Ms. Hughes stated that
she has contact the ACLU, who agreed that civil liberties have been violated. Ms. Hughes
continued, stating, “I understand that many people complained about the signs, but to have a
Planning Board member complain seems outrageous.” Ms. Hughes stated that the TA
acknowledged bias on the Town’s part. She is extremely disappointed with whomever instructed
the DPW to remove these signs and would like to understand what the Town is going to do to
rectify this.

Mr. Kerrigan stated that this is an issue for the DPW, which is a separately elected commission.
He stated that “I’m sure you didn’t mean to suggest that the Town Administrator acknowledged a
bias on behalf of the Town government in one way or the other.”

Ms. Hughes replied, “I believe there was an acknowledgement that only the ‘No’ signs were taken
down, and that was unfair.”

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Town Administrator Kate Hodges, who stated, “That isn’t what I said. I
said that we had been getting a lot of people that are calling who believe that their ‘No’ signs
were taken down while others were taken up, and I issued an email to the Planning Board and the
Select Board and the DPW Board, basically affirming what I said to the DPW Director, which
was that although it’s regrettable, we understand that some of the signs are not in keeping with the
bylaw. I asked to suspend removal of all sides within the right of way until after the Town
Meeting, I had said that I had issued that to the staff so that nobody would feel that they were
being targeted, for or against, or a business or anything else, and I was told that that was alright.
So that was what I issued via email.”

4 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Special Meeting Minutes ofNovember 7, 2022

Ms. Hughes reiterated, stating, “There is no doubt that the No campaign was targeted because
they were not taken down even next door. They were only taken down in one particular area, and
that was an area that did receive apparently some complaints. So, it was targeted. It was biased,
and it was unfair, and it was done by an entity of the town, who, I understand, was instructed to
do it.”

Mr. Kerrigan stated that there is a lot of conjecture and that the meeting will move on, but he
appreciates Ms. Hughes raiding the concern and that the DPW is aware of it.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Anne Ogilvie, 4 Turner Lane. Ms. Ogilvie stated, “First, just say that I
would like to see even treatment by the Chair of all people who get up and give public comment,
because I didn’t see that tonight. We had a resident who attacked a Select Board member on
behalf of another resident who she did not name.”

Mr. Kerrigan interjected, saying, “who I admonished~ and told this was not a Q & A session, and I
gave Alix an chance not to answer.” Ms. Ogilvie stated that she was not looking to argue with Mr.
Kerrigan but that she was just pointing out that we don’t have a balanced approach and that this
was visible to people watching. She read a letter from Cara Sanford of 350 Bull Hill Road
because Ms. Sanford was unable to attend. (Attached). In the letter, Ms. Sanford expresses her
opinion that the MOA Agreement favors the developer rather than the community.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Deb D’Eramo, 127 Harvard Road. Ms. D’Eramo echoed Ms. Ogilvie’s
comments regarding Ms. Dickinson’s earlier comment. She went on state that the PJ Keating
hearing is important and should be aboveboard and visible to the public. She sent a letter to the
Select Board earlier today with concerns about the MOA, and she would like to hear Town
Counsel’s opinion on the MOA. (Attached).

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Justin Smith, 4 Turner Lane. Mr. Smith talked about the PJ Keating’s
request to waive the Public Hearing, pointing out that the Chisholm Earth Product Removal
permit issued in October was not passed with the super majority required for Special Permits; he
wanted to know if the permit had been issued. Additionally, he commented that the MOA’ are
being considered late on the agenda, stating that he is concerned about the Town giving up its
right to take legal action. And he is “troubled by the fact that the enterprise uses such as
jun~kyards, third-class car licenses, and private dumps have not been prohibited as uses.” He also
objected to “the owed paicels of laud ibm the biokeii 201 / settlement agreement bemg given to
the Town only in exchange for favorable permits.”

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Roy Resac, 125 Harvard Road. Mr. Resac, referring to the online “Town
Meeting Primer” asked for information as to how traffic numbers would change based on a “yes”
vote or a “no” vote. Mr. Kerrigan noted that there are traffic studies online that might be helpful.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Kathy Hughes, 80 Fire Road 11. Ms. Hughes stated that she agreed with
Justin Smith’s comments, and that secondly, the Town should do due diligence including getting
financial statements from the Capital Group if they are to enter a financial arrangement with this
company.

5 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Spccial Mccting Minutes ofNovember 7, 2022

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Rob Zidek again, who continued to read his letter (Attached.)

Mr. Allison noted that public comment is an option and is not required, and that he does not
appreciate Mr. Zidek’ s comment that the Select Board will be signing a death warrant for the
Town.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Frank Streeter, 135 Bull Hill Road, who said he was putting on his
“Affordable Housing Trust hat.” He stated that he thinks people are not 100% clear on the
occupants of the 40R project, explaining that ¼ of the development would be market rate housing,
with only ¼ of he project devoted to affordable housing.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Christina Quill, 45 Spec Pond Ave. Ms. Quill asked that the Select
Board consider the Spec Pond Ave. resident’s request for plowing. She stated that she hoped that
the Board would not just consider finances when making this decision, because people on this
road pay an awful lot of taxes. Also, she stated that the road is an accepted road, and that the road
is wide enough for emergency vehicles as well as plowing. She states that they were told that in
case of emergency, they should call the town, and the Town would try to locate a nearby plow,
and that emergency vehicles could follow this.

Mr. Kerrigan stated that he was going to close Public Comments at this point and ask the Board if
they would consider discussing the Spec Pond Ave. agenda item prior to addressing the PJ
Keating item.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Gail Diverdi 33 Beach Ave. Ms. Diverdi noted that the residents in the
Spec Pond Ave. area have about a half-mile walk to their mailboxes. Not plowing impacts this, as
well as UPS, Fedex, and Amazon deliveries, and makes it difficult to have heating oil delivered to
homes.

VI. ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY 1

1. Review/Vote — PJ Keating request to waive public hearing for permit renewal (*** out of
order; addressed after Item #2)

T\4r Kerrigan introduced the topic explaining that there was a hearing with an extension to
October. There was a Peer Review in June, and another a few weeks ago. Residents have
questioned whether or not the provisions requested by CEI during the Peer Review had been
incorporated into the permit conditions; they have.

Mr. Allison moved to waive the public hearing for permit renewal for PJ Keating. Ms. Turner
seconded the motion for discussion.

Ms. Turner thinks that this process has resulted in a much better permit, and she is fairly
comfortable with the permit. She recollects that the Board had agreed to hold a public hearing
in order for people to speak. She noted that while the Board only needs a majority to waive
the hearing, to issue the permit requires a unanimous vote, and she would prefer to have a
hearing. Mr. Kerrigan believes that there was already a hearing; Ms. Turner would like to re

6 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Special ivireting M?nute.c of A/ovem her 7, 70??

open the hearing so that people have an opportunity to speak. Mr. Allison asked to amend the
motion to waive the permit hearing for PJ Keating and to change the monitoring authority
from Tighe and Bond to CET. Ms. Turner seconded the amendment. Mr. Allison expressed his
opinion; he stated that this good company and good taxpayer in Lancaster has been put off
multiple times and the Board should not drag this out further. Mr. Kerrigan called for a vote
on the amendment; Ms. Hodges verified that the permit in question would begin November
26, 2022 and would be two year in length. Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W Turner, Nay;
Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye. Amendmentpassed. [2-1-0]

Mr. Kerrigan explained that the next step would be to issue the permit. Mr. Allison reiterated
the amended motion. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W Turner, Nay; Stephen I
Kerrigan, Aye. Vote failed. [2-1-0]

Mr. Kerrigan asked Ms. Hodges for next steps, since permit approval needs to be unanimous.
Mr. Kerrigan asked Ms. Turner to define what she would need to approve the permit. Ms
Turner said that PJ Keating is a good business and that the residents are good. She will
support the permit but that the Board agreed to have a resident meeting. Mr. Kerrigan said that
his concern is how many meetings is enough. Ms. Turner said that she would vote to issue the
permit subject to a meeting to discuss resident concerns. Mr. Allison pointed out that motions
cannot have contingencies, asking if the permit could be approved if the Board commits to
holding public non-public meeting or meetings during December. Mr. Kerrigan said he would
commit to having a special permit public comment section during the November 21 meeting,
but he would like to see the permit approved prior to this. Ms. Turner would like CEI and PJ
Keating to attend; Mr. Kerrigan stated that he could not commit to their schedules. Ms.
Hodges suggested that an alternative might be to have a meeting after CEI’s first quarterly
report. Ms. Turner suggested a January meeting. Ms. Hodges will schedule a meeting with
CET and residents early in the new year to discuss the monitoring program.

Ms. Turner moved to approve the Earth Product removal permit for PJ Keating for a two-year
permit beginning November 26, 2022 and running through November 25, 2024 with CEI
contracted as the monitoring agent. Mr. Allison seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye;
Alexandra W. Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye. Vote passed. [3-0-0]

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Martha Moore, 131 Center Bridge Road. Ms. Moore asked if the
peluilt just issued was public inibimation, and 11’ she could get a copy because she would like
to make sure that everything is in there. She thinks the community forum will be helpful.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Anne Ogilvie, 4 Turner Lane. Ms. Ogilvie thanked the Select Board
for honoring the commitment to bring the entities together.

2. Spec Pond Road — follow-up discussion, next steps (***out of order; addressed prior to
item #1.)

Mr. Kerrigan recognized Dave Murphy, representing the Spec Pond Road residents as the
Spec Pond Association.

7 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Spcoial A(ccting Minutes ofNovcmhcr 7, 2022

Mr. Murphy said that in summary, two months ago, they put their best case forward as to why
Spec Pond Ave. was legally accepted in 1938, and because of World War II and other events
it was dropped, falling from the list of accepted streets in 1958. He stated that when this
argument was made, they were told that they would have a decision by October 15. Mr.
Murphy stated that the Board arbitrarily and unilaterally, after he had left the room, changed
that date to November 1. Mr. Murphy stated that “the idea was to give you adequate time to
confer with Town Counsel, to review all the information I gave you, and to get their take on
the legality of my position and our position, that the road was accepted. So, I want to point out
that I was not given, and I made the request that I’d be given, Town Counsel’s opinion prior
to the meeting, so I may rebut anything they said, and have a discussion with Town Counsel,
as to how the proper hearing is done, my opinion versus their opinion, and we come to a
common understanding. I was not given that opportunity.”

Mr. Murphy, referring to paperwork that he had just received, said, “the decision, and this
isn’t even a decision, this isn’t even a formal opinion that you handed me, was given on
October 28, one business day before your self-imposed deadline.”

Mr. Murphy reviewed the letter from Counsel, saying that the statement that a roadway is
accepted in one of three ways, does not take into account that in 1953 the State enacted a
Uniform Set of Rules for accepting subdevelopments, which Lancaster approved in 1954. Mr.
Murphy stated that since Spec Pond Ave. have been approved in 1938, the first two statements
in this letter do not apply. The third item on the list, states that a road can be accepted by the
Town (prior to the 1954 decision) if the Town accepts the subdevelopment, or if the road is
properly laid out. The fact that the Town approved Spec Pond Park in 1925 as an approved
subdevelopment, and that plan had to have been approved by the Clerk prior to filing with the
Registry of Deeds, conforms with the needs as outlined by Town Counsel. Finally, Mr.
Murphy stated that Spec Pond Ave. is a legally delineated road. Mr. Murphy stated that he
finds it insulting that Counsel wants to be paid 3-5 hours for this very brief “brief.”

Mr. Kerrigan apologized for the Board’s not meeting their agreed upon date. He stated that
this is a past problem that we are trying to resolve, and that it has to be solved through a lens
of time. He stated that all the arguments have been compelling, and that the Board needs to do
what’s right for the community and for the residents that are impacted, but the Board also
needs to make sure that they are setting proper precedent.

Mr. Kerrigan stated that in the memo from Town Counsel, it does appear that the 1938 vote
does not appear to accept the way, but instead it requests of the State to establish a right of
way to Spec Pond, which is different from accepting a way. He explained that the Board’s job
now is to figure out what the intent was. He said that you could make the argument that it was
plowed from 1938 to 1958, so obviously it was a public way, or it could be argued that the
Town has not plowed it since 1958. Mr. Kerrigan continued, saying that he appreciates that
the Board is not meeting the Spec Pond Association’s timeline, and he gets that winter is
coming, but some things take time.

Mr. Kerrigan asked Town Administrator Kate Hodges to review the issue. Ms. Hodges noted
that Mr. Murphy has provided a lot of context and that her office has researched the

8 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Special Meeting Minutes ofNovember 7, 2022

background, reviewing historic Town Meeting warrants and records dating back to 1938 from
the Town’s archives. This research was shared with Counsel. Ms. Hodges stated that the
question now is the pathway forward. Mr. Murphy expressed that he feels like “the can is
being just kicked down the road” and suggests that if he were to begin legal action that he
would get better results, suggesting that there are other roads that might be poorly documented
and that an injunction could be issued preventing the Town from servicing other roads.

Mr. Allison stated that he is sorry and that he empathizes with the residents, but that he does
not like the perception of threats, and that he wants to do the right thing and this issue is a
priority. Ms. Turner noted that the residents have made compelling arguments, and that the
pace of goverrnnent is often frustrating, although the amount of time spent by staff should be
noted. Ms. Turner would like the DPW and the Planning Department and others to try to work
out a solution. Mr. Murphy asked that the Board take a vote to direct the DPW to temporarily
to maintain Spec Pond Ave. until this is sorted out. The Board explained that they cannot do
that because the DPW Board is independently elected and does not report to the Select Board.
Mr. Kerrigan suggested that one opportunity might be to create a citizen’s petition for
presentation at the Annual Town Meeting. Mr. Murphy stated that he does not believe this
would go anywhere, because even if the road were required to be held to 1957 standards, it
would not pass, and that this would be true for 2/3 of the roads in town. Mr. Kerrigan
explained further; Ms. Hodges stated that she would be happy to help, but additional work is
needed by Town Counsel, and that Counsel would need to work with MassDOT.

Mr. Allison moved to authorize Town Counsel to expend not more than seven hours of time
researching the topic of whether or not Spec Pond Ave is already an accepted way, and if not,
how to proceed. Ms. Turner seconded. Ms. Turner stated that she thinks this is a good
investment in town time and tax dollars. Mr. Allison stated that if it is determined that Spec
Pond is a public way, then it needs to be maintained; if it is determined that it is not, then it is
a different conversation, and the relationship between the Select Board and the DPW needs to
be clarified.

Mr. Allison requested that the DPW Board be invited to the next regularly scheduled Select
Board meeting.

Mr. Kerrigan recognized another resident who spoke about his memories of Devens
mahitaiiiiiig the ioadway, lie expiessed colicenis about elneigelicy access.

Mr. Murphy reiterated his request that the Board vote to ask the DPW to maintain the road
until the issue is resolved; Mr. Kerrigan said again that they cannot take a vote on authority
that the Board does not have. Ms. Turner stated that one of the concerns brought up in the past
by Counsel is liability, in case of any problem. Mr. Murphy asked if all parties could meet in
the Town Administrator’s office; it was explained that this could not happen due to Open
Meeting Law.

Mr. Kerrigan thanked the Spec Pond Association for their emails and participation.

9 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Special ?v[eeting M~inutec of Wovern her ~,,?O22

3. ARPA Funding Use Exemption Request — Commission on Disability, funds requested to
print Committee’s Emergency Preparedness Guidebook

Mr. Kerrigan explained that the Lancaster Commission on Disability has prepared an
Emergency Preparedness Guidebook and the would like to print a number of copies, but there
is no budget for this. There is a question as to whether it would be possible to have an
exemption in order to use ARPA Funding for this. Ms. Hodges explained it is estimated that
the cost to produce 2,000-3,000 copies would be $2,000-$3,000; the Commission would like
to mail them to each household at a cost of approximately $5,500. It has also been suggested
that fewer copies are printed and are made available in various location in town.

Mr. Allison moved to approve up to $4,000 of ARPA funding to print and distribute the
Commission on Disabilities’ Emergency Preparedness Guidebook. Ms. Turner seconded. All
members of the Board noted that the Guidebook is well done. Ms. Turner suggested that the
initial printing is a smaller number so that it could go to those residents who are interested.

Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye, Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye. [3-0
0] Vote passed.

4. Take Position on Town of Lancaster Select Board-Capital Group/702, LLC Memo of
Agreement (MOA) relative to 40R Development off McGovern BIvd./Rt. 70 in North
Lancaster

AND

5. Take Position on Town of Lancaster Select Board-Capital Group/702, LLC Memo of
Agreement (MOA) relative to Enterprise rezone development initiative off McGovern
Blvd. in North Lancaster.

Mr. Kerrigan began by thanking those who have worked on the MOA, asking the Board if
they have questions.

~ Out of Order *** While revolving come technical issues, the Board addressed the

resignation ofJudie MacLean from the Council on Aging; see below.

Ms. Turner introduced her PowerPoint presentation (Attached), explaining that her approach
is to be fiscally conservative, stating that she does not support “side agreements.” She stated
that the 40R MOA is a much better MOA than the Enterprise one.

Mr. Kerrigan recapped, noting that the Board is considering the 40R. He asked Victoria
Petracca to respond to questions raised by Ms. Turner about the 40R and Mr. Allison to
respond to questions about the MOA. Ms. Petracca and Ms. Turner engaged at length in
questions and answers.

10 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Special Meeting Minutes qfNove,nber 7, 2022

Mr. Allison moved for the Select Board to take a positive position on the Lancaster Select
Board / Capital Group’s / 702 LLC Memo of Agreement relative to 40R Development off
McGovern Boulevard/Route 70 in North Lancaster and allow Town Administrator Hodges to
make any non-substantive changes. Ms. Turner seconded for discussion. Ms. Turner stated
that she still has some concerns; Mr. Kerrigan asked her if the vote was held later in the
meeting so that she had more opportunity to ask question, would that help. Ms. Turner said,
no, not tonight, that she needs to read the MOA, although the agreement is much improved.
Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W Turner~ Nay, Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye. [2-1-
0]. Vote passed.

Discussion continued, with Ms. Turner expressing concern regarding the single point of
contact clause in the MOA, the deadline/incentive of 120 days for expedited permitting, the
need for additional traffic studies, the land settlement agreement, open space, arbitration, no
requirement to build, the potential for the developer or a tenant to request a TIF, and
performance guarantees/bonds. Ms. Turner stated that she does not like the MOU as written,
suggesting that if this fails then the Town work with a professional mediator like the Town of
Maynard did in their negotiation with the Capital Group.

Mr. Allison moved to approve the extension of the Select Board meeting after 10:00pm. Ms.
Turner seconded. Mr. Kerrigan urged the Board to wrap it up. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison,
Aye; Alexandra W Turnei~ Aye, Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye. [3-0-0]. Vote passed.

Mr. Allison listed things that he does not like in the MOA to illustrate that compromise is
needed, then explaining why, overall, he is in favor of the agreement. He explained why this
will bring in much needed tax revenue, and that the developer will still need to comply with
all bylaws and regulations.

Mr. Allison moved to take an affirmative position on the Lancaster Select Board / Capital
Group / 702 LLC Memorandum of Agreement relative to Enterprise Zoning on McGovern
Boulevard in North Lancaster and allow the Town Administrator to make non-substantive
changes to the document. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra
W Turner~, Nay, Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye. [2-1-0]. Vote passed

[viii APPOINTMENTS ANT) RESIGNATIONS

Resi,~nations:

* * * Out ofOrder * * * This resignation was addressedprior to discussion ofItem #4.

Lancaster Council on Aging, Mary J. “Judie” MacLean
Ms. Turner moved to accept the resignation of Judie MacLean from the Lancaster Council on
Aging. Mr. Kerrigan seconded the motion. The Select Board thanked Ms. MacLean for her many
years of service to the Town of Lancaster. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Alexandra W.
Turner, Aye; Stephen I Kerrigan, Aye. Vote passed. [3-0-0]

11 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Special Meeting Minutes ofNovember 7, 2022

Appointments:

Lancaster Council on Aging — Roberta Winsor, term to expire June 30, 2024 (fill unexpired term)
Mr. Allison moved to appoint Roberta Winsor to the Lancaster Council on Aging, term to expire
June 30, 2024. Ms. Turner seconded the motion. Vote taken, Mr. Allison, Aye; Ms. Turner, Aye;
Mr. Kerrigan, Aye. [3-0-0]

Lancaster Cultural Council, terms to expire June 30, 2025 (all are first terms, as members are
only allowed to serve two terms)

• Denise Hurley
• Deb Adams
• Christine Cassidy
• Joyce Corbosiero

Mr. Allison moved to appoint Denise Hurley, Deb Adams, Christine Cassidy, and Joyce
Corbosiero to the Lancaster Cultural Council, term to expire June 30, 2025. Ms. Turner seconded
the motion. Ms. Turner asked for clarification as to how many total members this would make for
the Cultural Council; Ms. Hodges explained this would make seven, and the Council can have up
to nine members. Vote taken, Mr. Allison, Aye; Ms. Turner~ Aye; Mr. Kerrigan, Aye. [3-0-0]

Constable — Interim Police Chief Everett Moody, term to expire June 30, 2025
Mr. Allison moved to appoint Everett Moody as Constable, term to expire June 30, 2025. Ms.
Turner seconded the motion. Vote taken, Mr. Allison, Aye; Ms. Turner, Aye, Mr. Kerrigan, Aye.
[3-0-0]

Lancaster Historical Commission — Judy Ewell as member, term to expire June 30, 2025
Mr. Allison moved to appoint Judy Ewell to the Lancaster Historical Commisssion, term to expire
June 30, 2025. Ms. Turner seconded the motion. Vote taken, Mr. Allison, Aye; Ms. Turner, Aye;
Mr. Kerrigan, Aye. [3-0-0]

IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS - NONE

~ X. NEW BUSINESS

7 his item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonably anticipated by the
Chair.

Ms. Hodges is looking for information as to when the Select Board voted on last year’s Annual
Town Meeting warrant; the paperwork in the Town Clerk’s office has the signatures of all three
members of the Board but is not dated. It does not change the outcome.

XI. COMMUNICATIONS

> Special Town Meeting will be held on Monday, November 14, 2022, 7pm, located at
Mary Rowlandson Elementary School Auditorium.

12 of 13



Lancaster Select Board
Special Meeting Minutes ofNovember 7, 2022

> The Select Board & Finance Committee Joint Meeting for the FY24 Budget Review will
be held Saturday, November 12, 2022

~ Miscellaneous Correspondence & Memoranda

XII. ONGOING PROJECTS & OLD BUSINESS

• Liaison Roles, Policies & Appointments, Review Draft Proposal (Turner)
• Financial Audit Advisory Committee Charge Review & Outlined Functions (Turner)
• Division of Capital Asset Management & Maintenance Property, Update (Turner)
• Public Records Requests Inventory & Handling, Policy Proposals (Turner)

Ms. Turner would like to move ahead on the Audit Committee as budget season is approaching.
Ms. Hodges has suggested using the same format as was used to create the Government Study
Committee.

Ms. Turner recalls that the Board was going to advertise for members of an ad hoc committee to
work on the DCAMM project. Mr. Kerrigan has talked to some of the MassDevelopment people
and suggests working on this topic after the Special Town Meeting.

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Lancaster Select Board will meet in Executive Session pursuant to MG.L. c3OA, §21(a) for
the Purpose (3): To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining, spec~Ically to
deliberate regarding the Union ‘s response to the Level Three grievance determination issued by
the Select Board to Teamsters Union, Local No. 170 regarding disczplinary action taken against
member C. Manning, as an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining
position of the Select Board.

Ms. Turner moved for the Board to enter Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c3OA, §21(a) for
the Purpose (3): To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining, specifically to
deliberate regarding the Union’s response to the Level Three grievance determination issued by
the Select Board to Teamsters Union, Local No. 170 regarding disciplinary action taken against
E1L(.~LL1bUI C. I\4tiiuiiii~. LW LLtI Op~Jt1 ttlOL~Eitl~ truty hfl’/O II ci (riint~n1al ~ffI~Ct 0L1 thc~ baL~ahLILLg P05LtL(~LL
of the Select Board, and not to convene in open session thereafter. Mr. Allison seconded. Vote
taken. Mr. Allison, Aye; Mr. Kerrigan, Aye; Ms. Turner~ Aye. [3-0-0]

XIV. ADJOURNMENT I

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant Approved and accepted,

Alexandra W. Turner, Clerk

13 of 13



z
0

w

w
z~
N~O
wzz

o~Z

w w
z



GENERAL CONCERNS & SUGGESTIONS

Truth in Zoning. Why side agreement? Zoning is a Policy Document

MOAIMOUfSettlement: Enforcement ($, parties, etc)

Professiona~ Negotiator (as allowed by-law and used by Maynard etc. Paid-
by Applicant)

Review by Counsel requested Counsel drafts for regulatory compliance,
not policy. I requested written opinion by counsel about arbitrarily denied.

Settlement : Open or Executive Session with Town Counsel and (KP)
Counsel that negotiated settlement so BOS/public could understand why
Agreement was broken AND what the recourse is.

Signatories Who is bound to what components?



Single point of contact: cost, oversight,
burden?

Unreasonable Deadlines -120-day permit
completion. Timeline not reasonable or
attainable.

Environmental and health risks: We have
promised due diligence and oversight.

Base Assumptions: Are recitals
done!vetted? Studies- traffic, open space, and
other matters have been identified. Have we
concluded these. Have a plan? TBD based on
regulatory processes that have not yet occurred.



Settlement: No clean transfer guarantee. Staged
transfer of parcels from 2017 land agreement, making
them dependent upon permit issuance.

Arbitration requirement: Ann u Is Town’s legal options
except in narrow cases AND puts staff and volunteer
boards in difficult position.

No requirement to build: We could pass this and get
more soccer fields, or solar farms.

Could Capital Group or tenants negotiate TIE or other
tax abatement?

Agreement doesn’t include all 40R parcels: Lists only
5/8 of the North Lancaster LLC-controlled parcels?

MEPA already reviewed similar plan in 2020, cited many
factors that could make this new proposal unfeasible.



40R MOA:
CONCERNS

FinCom materials based on 146 units, state letter
says 339 as-of-right units. Developer says they will
a max of 146, but when?

MoA cites 5-parcel collection up front, south of
McGovern Blvd, 7 parcels in overlay not governed
by MoA.

Wastewater treatment: Agreement states that
completion and DEP approval of wastewater
treatment shall be final prior to the issuance of the
first building permit for either of Owner’s
Projects. Good, but time-consuming.

Car wash: Allows for a car wash proximate to
ACEC and water resource protection district?



40R MOA:
RISKS

Maximum, no m~nimum? Could they bufld any
number up to 146? Would this leave us short of our
SHI goal for safe harbor?

When? Does agreement specify WHEN the 40R will
be built?

Trail connectivity only if enterprise expansion is
approved.

Agreement to NOT build 4OBs ONLY applies to
“Project” area (EZ and 40R area), and leaves out
residential parcel to north, could apply for 40B on that
and leverage town again.

Promise of NO industrial use on parcels controlled
by signees, does this mean that North Lancaster, LLC
is bound by this (section 7.3), other owners?



LEGAL OPHN~ON NEEDED

4ORMoA:

9.2 Failure to Obtain 40R Approvals. In the event that Owner fails despite applying all
best efforts to cDtain or main tath all final and effective federa~ state and local permits
necessary to allow for the construction and operation of the 40R Project, upon Owner’~s
delivery of writte~ notice to the Town, the Parties shall work together to establish a
mutually acceptable alternative development plan for the Site, failing which Owner may
terminate this Agreement wIthout further recourse to any Party and all restrictions
contained herein shall be deemed null and void and without legal recourse, such
that Owner may develop and use the Property as allowed by applicable law then if
effect.

Performance guarantee? Bond?



UNANSWERED QUESTIONS:

MoAs still messing key references, have many blank spaces.

Delay of 40F initial project until permits and approvals received, how has
that been ac~dressed?

Do agreeme1-lts prohibit other warehouses from being built in 40R district?
On which parcels?

Is the PAA still multi-disciplinary board and responsible for approving
projects?

Where is the legal benchmarking for performance? Dates? Bond?

Where are uD-to-date records of options to purchase? Needed to prove site
control?



Kathi Rocco

From: Cara Sanford <carasanford@comcast.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 11:33 AM
To: Stephen J. Kerrigan; Kate Hodges; Alexandra Turner; Jason A. Allison; Kathi Rocco
Subject: Fwd: please consider-- PJ Keating

Correction (the link btw my brain and my typing)-- I mean the Public Hearing part of the permit renewal.

Forwarded Message
Subject:please consider-- PJ Keating

Date:Thu, 3 Nov 2022 11:27:53 -0400
From:Ca ra Sanford <ca rasanford@comcast.net>

To:Stephen I. Kerrigan <SKerrigan~)lancastermanet>, Kate Hodges <KHodges~lancasterma.net>, Alexandra
Turner <turnerselect@gmail.com>, Jason A. Allison <JAllison@lancasterma.net>, Kathi Rocco
<KRocco@lancasterma.net>

Dear Chairman Kerrigan and fellow Select Board members,

I am respectfully asking you to not waive the Pi Keating permit renewal this time around. There was a lot of initiative
and momentum earlier in the year to foster more of a dialog with and review of the Keating operation that was initiated
by the residents...and the residents wanted the opportunity to learn more and be more engaged. There was a certain
amount of momentum with that and all the work that CEI did. The last hearing on 10/17/22 felt abbreviated and there
was not much of a chance for me and other residents to ask questions or get a clear sense of what happens next” with
the ramifications of CEI’s work into the monitoring and permitting. Further, I thought there was supposed to be a Public
Forum set up btw Pi Keating and the residents. If that intent is sincere, then the waiver to not conduct a public hearing
seems like its a step in the opposite direction because it closes out the public rather than includes them.

Thank you in advance for considering my request. Cara

1



Kathi Rocco

From: Deb DEramo <deb705a@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 12:06 PM
To: Kathi Rocco; Stevekerrigan@gmail.com; Kate Hodges; Jason Allison; Alexandra Turner
Subject: Public Comments - November 7, 2022 Selectboard Meeting

Please read the following comments into public record at the 11/7/22 Lancaster Selectboard meeting.

I’d like to express my concern regarding the MOA documents for the 40R and the Enterprise rezone.
These documents may have a significant impact on the proposed North Lancaster development and
therefore on the citizens of Lancaster. As of noon.on November 7, 2022 these documents are not yet
posted in their final form nor with any attachments or exhibits on the town website.

In just one week, residents will be asked to vote on warrant articles at Town Meeting where
knowledge of these MOA terms is essential for making an informed decision.
The town has prepared two documents to sway the vote on the articles that are dependent on the
terms of the MOAs, which are NOT YET FINAL! These documents are the North Lancaster Financial
Analysis and the Town Meeting Primer.

Although the Selectboard and town boards MAY have the authority to sign the MOA documents, it
doesn’t bode well for a clear and transparent process. I request that the final documents undergo a
public hearing where questions can be asked and answered - perhaps by Town Counsel prior to the
Selectboard signing off or voting to approve.. I am particularly concerned about the Arbitration clause
in both MOAs. Is the arbitration process, shown in the draft MOAs, in the best interest of the
town? This should be answered by Town Counsel. It would be great if Town Counsel was
available to answer questions at the forum Jason Allison is sponsoring on November 8. These are
complex legal documents and citizens should have the opportunity to hear clarifications from a
lawyer.

Deb D’Eramo
127 Harvard Rd
Lancaster MA

1



Kathi Rocco

From: Deb D’Eramo <deb705a@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 6, 2022 9:23 PM
To: Stevekerrigan@gmail.com; Kathi Rocco
Subject: Public comment - Selectboard - November 7, 2022

This comment is in regards to item Vii. on the agenda of the 11/7/22 Seiectboard meeting. I request
that it be read into public record during the Public Comment section of the meeting.

I believe that the P.J.Keating public hearing regarding their permit renewal shou’d not be waived, but
should be held to ensure that the items cited by GEl peer review in their letter of 8/i 6/22 have been
accomplished. These include but are not limited to dust control and monitoring wells.
In order to ensure the health and safety of town residents as well as our treasured environment, P.J.
Keating should provide details of their actions to the public. A public hearing allows the public to voice
any concerns.

Thank you,
Deb D’Eramo
127 Harvard Rd, Lancaster, MA 01523

1



.SHDL PP ACS PBLIC S



TOWN OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE
LOCATIONS

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN AS INTERESTED PARTY
OR AN ARt JTTFR OF RFC’ORD

Under the provisions of Chapter 166, Section 22 of the
General Laws, and any additions thereto or amendments
thereof, a Public Hearing is scheduled for Monday, 6:10 pm
on November 21, 2022 in the Nashaway Meeting Room
located on the second floor of the Prescott Building, 701 Main
Street, Lancaster, MA and by Zoom
https.//us02web.zoom.us j 84963 1 58479 to consider a
petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon New
England, Inc., requests permission to locate poles, wires, and
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting
fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Maple Street National Grid to install I SO Pole on Maple
Street beginning at a point approximately 0 feet northeast of
the centerline of the intersection of Maple Street and Flagg
Street and continuing approximately 25 feet in a northeast
direction. Install I SO Pole #4 about 25 feet northeast of the
intersection of Maple Street and Flagg Street to serve an
existing building at 58 Maple Street.

SELECT BOARD OF LANCASTER

The Rein November 11, 2022



Questions contact — Javier Morales 5O8~860~6270

PETITION FOR POLE AND WIRE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts

To the Board of Selectmen
Of Lancaster, Massachusetts

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid requests permission to locate poles, wires,
and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the
following public way:

Maple St - National Grid to install 1 SO Pole on Maple St beginning at a pointapproximately 0
feet northeast of the centerline of the intersection of Maple St and Flagg St and continuing
approximately 25’ feet in a northeast direction. Install 1 SO Pole ~4 about 25’ feet northeast of the
intersection of Maple St and Flagg St to serve an existing building at 58 Maple St.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked Maple St - Lancaster Massachusetts.

No.# 30637703 October 24, 2022

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles foi the 1ir~, poliee~ telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to (h’ tnunioipality arid
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b~a
NATIONAL GRID 7~
BY
Engineering Department



N

C

58alleSt

o aple St NGRID approval reqLest for a grant of E ~
location to AnstaN 1 new pole #4 at the
intersection of Maple St and Flagg St
to prov~de service to an existing
buHding at 58 Maple St

/
“4

~
0~



TowN OF LANCASTER
6A~ OFFIcE OF THE

SELECT BOARD

Stephenj Kem~an, Chafrman Kate Hodges, Town Admthistrator
Alexandra W. Turnei Clerk Kathleen A. Rocco~ Executive Assistant;
Jason A. Allison, Member

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF APPEALS, BOARD OF ASSESSORS, BOARD OF HEALTH,
BUILDING COMMISSIONER, COLLECTOR-TREASURER,
CONSERVATION COMMISSION, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS,
FIRE DEPARTMENT, PLANNING BOARD, POLICE DEPARTMENT, TOWN
CLERK

FROM: Kathleen Rocco, Executive Assistant

CC: Select Board & Kate Hodges, Town Administrator

DATE: November 8, 2022

RE: Notice ofPublic Hearing — National Grid & Verizon New England, Inc.
Petition for Pole and Wire Locations — Maple Street

The Board is in the process of reviewing National Grid & Verizon New England, Inc.’s Petition for the
above —referenced. Our office would appreciate your cooperation by assisting us in this process.
Attached please find the following:

• National Grid & Verizon New England, Inc. ‘s Petition for Pole and Wire
Locations — Maple Street

• Petition Sketch;
• Town of I ancaster Notice of Public Hearing~ and
• Department Comment Sheet.

Please complete the Department Comment Form, with any comments you feel appropriate on said
Petition.

Please return the form(s) to the Selectmen’s Office no later than Wednesday November 16~ 2022

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Enclosures

701 MAJIsJ STREET, SUITE 1, LANcAsTER, MAssAcHusErrs 01523
T: 978-365-3326 F: 978-368-8486 E-MAIL: KROCCO@LANCASTERMA NET



DEPARTMENT/BOARD NAME:

TOWN OF LANCASTER
SELECT BOARD

DEPARTMENT COMMENT FORM

Arn~Jjcant: National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc.

Requests: Permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining
and protecting fixture, along and across the following public way:

Maple Street — National Grid to install 1 50 Pole on Maple Street beginning at a point
approximately 0 feet northeast of the centerline of the intersection of Maple Street and Flagg
Street and continuing approximately 25 feet in a northeast direction. Install 1 50 Pole #4 about
25 feet northeast of the intersection of Maple Street and Flagg Street to serve an existing
building at 58 Maple Street.

Location: 58 Maple Street

COMMENTS: k )~i4~i-~’

DATE:

~
DEPARTMENT HEAD S~NIS~TURE

~ NOTE: IF A CODE VIOLATION EXISTS, PLEASE CITE THE RULE OR REGULATION.

National Grid Petition. Maple Street
11/8/2022 12:00 PM



300 foot Abutters List Report
Lancaster MA
November 15, 2022

Parcel Number: 037-0 147.0 Mailing Address: ROJAS RONALD BAEZ-ROJAS JENNY R
CAMA Number: 037-0 147.0 79 PRESCOTT ST
Property Address: 79 PRESCOTT ST LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: 037-0148.0 Mailing Address: PECHEJOSVSKI RAYSSA C
CAMA Number: 037-0148.0 85 PRESCOTT ST
Property Address: 85 PRESCOTT ST LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: 037 0140.0 Muiling Addiess. l3fllTO ADSON DESOUZA
CAMA Number: 037-0149.0 91 PRESCOTT ST
Property Address: 91 PRESCOTT ST LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: 037-0150.0 Mailing Address: VILLANI REAL ESTATE LLC
CAMA Number: 037-0150.0 P0 BOX 1125
Property Address: 0 MAPLE ST SOUTH LANCASTER, MA 01561

Parcel Number: 037-0151.0 Mailing Address: VILLANI REAL ESTATE LLC
CAMA Number: 037-0151.0 P0 BOX 1125
Property Address: 0 FLAG ST SOUTH LANCASTER, MA 01561

Parcel Number: 037-01 52.0 Mailing Address: ATLANTIC UNION COLLEGE
CAMA Number: 037-01 52.0 338 MAIN ST
Property Address: 0 MAPLE ST LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: 037-0154.0 Mailing Address: CLEVELAND STREET LLC
CAMA Number: 037-0154.0 4 RACHEL RD
Property Address: 105 PRESCOTT ST ANDOVER, MA 01810

Parcel Number: 037-01 55.0 Mailing Address: CLEVELAND STREET LLC
CAMA Number: 037-0155.0 4 RACHEL RD
Property Address: 135 PRESCOTT ST ANDOVER, MA 01810

Parcel Number: 037-0155.A Mailing Address: STOICA NICHOLAS D MARTIN KAYCE N
CAMA Number: 037-0155.A 387 GOSS LN
Property Address: 387 GOSS LN LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: 037-0156.0 Mailing Address: SILVERTHORN ROBERT D & KAREN S
CAMA Nurnb~r 037-0156 0 395 GOSS [N
Property Address: 395 GOSS LN LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: 037-0157.0 Mailing Address: STANLEY ROSEANNA E TR ROSEANNA
CAMA Number: 037-0157.0 E STANLEY LIVING TRUST
Property Address: 405 GOSS LN 32 EAST ST

PETERSHAM, MA 01366
Parcel Number: 037-0158.0 Mailing Address: PREUSS OMAR A & GEORGETTE C
CAMA Number: 037-0158.0 P0 BOX 333
Property Address: 415 GOSS LN S LANCASTER, MA 01561

~Techndcgies

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies

11/15/2022 are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 2 of 3

Abutters List Report - Lancaster, MA



300 foot Abutters List Report
Lancaster, MA
November 15, 2022

Subject Property:

Parcel Number: 037-0153.0 Mailing Address: VILLANI REAL ESTATE LLC
CAMA Number: 037-0153.0 P0 BOX 1125
Property Address: 40 MAPLE ST SOUTH LANCASTER, MA 01561

Abutters:

Parcel Number: 037-0131.0 Mailing Address: JAIN MARNIE A
CAMA Number: 037-0131.0 136 PRESCOTT ST
Property Address: 136 PRESCOTT ST LANCASTER MA 01523

Parcel Number 037-0132 0 Mailing Address VELEZ OSVALDO & NYE~lA IVETTE
CAMA Number: 037-0 132.0 ROMAN
Property Address: 124 PRESCOTT ST P0 BOX 412

SOUTH LANCASTER, MA 01561
Parcel Number: 037-0 133.0 Mailing Address: BRUSO BLANCA I
CAMA Number: 037-0133.0 112 PRESCOTT ST
Property Address: 112 PRESCOTT ST LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: 037-0134.0 Mailing Address: VARANO VITO S & GABRI’ELA V
CAMA Number: 037-0134.0 82 CHESTNUT ST #1
Property Address: 98 PRESCOTT ST CLINTON MA 01510

Parcel Number: 037-0135.0 Mailing Address: TOLEDO NAOR PINTO & AULENIR E
CAMA Number: 037-0 135.0 90 PRESCOTT ST
Property Address: 90 PRESCOTT ST LANCASTER, MA 01523.

Parcel Number: 037-0136.0 . Mailing Address: BLANEY LLOYD E & SYLVIA I TRS
CAMA Number: 037-0136.0 . BLANEY FAMILY REV TRUST
Property Address: 84 PRESCOTT ST P0 BOX 233

SOUTH LANCASTER, MA 01561
Parcel Number: 037-0143.0 Mailing Address: ZAMO ELAINE V & ADEMAR JOEL
CAMA Number: 037-0143.0 P0 BOX 591 24 ORCHARD ST
Property Address: 24 ORCHARD ST SO LANCASTER, MA 01561

Parcel Number: 037-0144.0 Mailing Address: JONES TYLER & LAUREN
CAMA Nuiriber: 031-0144.0 14 ORCHARU SI
Property Address: 14 ORCHARD ST LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number: 037-0145.0 Mailing Address: FML CORPORATION
CAMA Number: 037-0145.0 18 ALLEN ST
Property Address: 69 PRESCOTT ST LEOMINSTER, MA 01453

Parcel Number: 037-0146.0 Mailing Address: ROBERTS MARY E
CAMA Number: 037-0146.0 P0 BOX 1032
Property Address: 73 PRESCOTT ST SOUTH LANCASTER, MA 01561

~T~chro~ogm~

www.cai4ech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for pianning and informational purposes only. The municipaiity and CAl Technologies

11/15/2022 are not responsibie for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 1 of 3

Abutters List Report - Lancaster, MA



Parcel Number: 037-0159.0
CAMA Number: 037-0159.0
Property Address: 429 GOSS LN

Parcel Number: 037-0160.0 Mailing Address: ATLANTIC UNION COLLEGE
CAMA Number: 037-0160.0 338 MAIN ST
Property Address: 0 GEORGE HILL RD LANCASTER, MA 01523

Parcel Number 037-0160.A Mailing Addr~s: SOUTH N E CONF ASSOC OF SEVENTH
CAMA Number: 037-0160.A DAY ADVENTIST
Property Address: 198 GEORGE HILL RD 34 SAWYER ST

SO LANCASTER, MA 01561

CERTiFIED COPY~

~a
~ e~3(&- ~ v~~e~’5~ ~A~r
Lcu\c~S-fr~r (~üox6L o~ V-~&Se~Sov~
~OV’t~&~~
3p&se-s

300 foot Abutters List Report
Lancaster, MA
November 15, 2022

Mailing Address: CRIVELLO JOHN & SARAH
429 GOSS LN
LANCASTER, MA 01523

11/15/2022

~Technooges

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 3 of 3

Abutters List Report - Lancaster, MA



Lancaster, MA

1 inch = 189 Feet

378

~Techno1ogies

www.cai-tech.com
567

152

120

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.



OARDS, OMMITT S : DEPARTMENT ORTS



PUll C MMNTS



Dear Town Administrator Hodges and Select Board members, 
 
 
I am writing about the Town’s policy concerning the various private roads here in Lancaster. 
This includes roads originally built as private as well as disused and/or abandoned Town roads. I 
will address both the issues that affect the work of the Planning Board and those that affect 
taxpayers as a whole. In sum the Town needs a formal policy concerning the acceptance of all its 
private roads and should definitely not be addressing road acceptance on a piecemeal basis. 
 
From the Planning Board’s perspective, there are provisions in the Town’s zoning code that 
allow developers to seek additional density for their projects (i.e. add more units than would 
otherwise be allowed on a given site) in exchange for things like open space and private roads. In 
those circumstances the Planning Board could issue an order of conditions for a project allowing 
increased density with offsetting conditions, such as keeping the project’s roads private. 
 
For example, the Eagle Ridge development was built under an order of conditions that gave the 
builder increased density (and thus increased profits) with the condition that the roads stay 
private. Everyone who purchased a unit at Eagle Ridge did so with the full knowledge that the 
roads were and would continue to be private, and that those buyers would have the full 
maintenance responsibility for those roads. Despite that order of conditions and those deed 
restrictions, an article appeared on the warrant for a Town Meeting to accept the roads in Eagle 
Ridge as Town roads and to relieve the owners of those properties of their private maintenance 
responsibilities in favor of the Town paying for them as public roads.  
 
The effect of this action on the Planning Board is quite clear – if roads that are conditioned by 
the Planning Board to stay private are going to be subsequently accepted by the Town, then the 
Planning Board can no longer use an order of conditions to keep roads private. This takes away 
an important tool that the Planning Board has historically used to work with developers to help 
craft better projects. The Town needs a uniform policy on road acceptance based on this alone. 
 
The second reason the Town needs a town-wide policy on private (and disused) roads is 
equitable treatment of the Town’s taxpayers. All the property owners who live on private roads 
bought their houses knowing they had a road maintenance responsibility. Those who bought at 
Eagle Ridge had it clearly spelled out in their deeds. People that live in other parts of Lancaster, 
like Spec Pond, all bought (or inherited) houses located on private or disused roads for which 
they have clearly had complete maintenance responsibilities for many years.  
 
Why should the Town accept and begin to plow and maintain those existing private roads? 
Accepting a private road is a direct cash subsidy given to those few who live on the road to be 
accepted and paid by all the other taxpayers who don’t live on that road. To be clear, those who 
want the Town to take over their private roads are simply asking the Town take over their 
personal obligations to save themselves money at the expense of all the other taxpayers. Why is 
this equitable for the other taxpayers who are being asked to pay for it? 
 
Why should some homeowners be relieved from their private road obligations, but not others? 
The argument has been made that having road access is essential for EMT, fire and police access, 



but based on that logic the Town should not only be plowing and maintaining every road in 
Town, both public and private, but also every long driveway to ensure direct access to each 
house in case of emergency. That would be the equitable policy, but it’s also utterly unrealistic. 
 
The claim has regularly been made that the residents of these private roads pay taxes and so they 
should be entitled to full public services, including Town maintenance of their roads. I live on a 
disused road (which the Town still owns) but I am responsible for all my own plowing and 
maintenance, and I suspect I pay more taxes than many. Why should the Town consider 
accepting currently private roads based on tax equity and the claimed safety of their residents, as 
has been discussed, without doing that for everyone in Lancaster, including me? 
 
When someone buys a house there is an expectation that they will be responsible for maintaining 
it because they own it. There is no difference if the house comes with a portion of a road – there 
is still a private maintenance responsibility. In the case of Eagle Ridge in the past and Spec Pond 
potentially in the future, the existing roads have long been maintained by their owners, but now 
they seek to offload their personal obligations to save themselves money at others’ expense. This 
is wrong. 
 
Not only is accepting a road a direct cash subsidy from all other taxpayers to those who live on 
that road, this is being considered at a time when the Town is in severe financial straits, facing an 
override and trying to conserve every penny. Seniors and others who live on a fixed income are 
already strapped, so why are they being asked to subsidize others, especially those who may be 
in a substantially better financial situation than themselves? 
 
The Town needs a town-wide policy on private roads - either accept and maintain all presently 
private roads or do not accept any of them - but do not discriminate between residents and 
effectively give money to some of them but not to others. 
 
 
Thank you for your consideration.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Frank Streeter 
Lancaster resident and Planning Board Chair 
(this is not an official PB communication) 



L TOWN IH) T ATO R P0 T



VII. ADMNI TRTIO ,BU’GE ANDPOLI V



#1



thon Ce,~ 3
M,~i,Jou ~or toe ~tiSc,j) cc oj’ mm,. rcuip.fl.ent flop the ir~p ni toe £ 0’ 0

0€ ertu~fi~,_~~, ~uw to u €OfendPd under the cirect ion of toe Box ro ox

loud Core~.iesicr,t~r. tn toe Ot’sx.ct,wr,or Oct ii~ r ny (snoop rc-~e tin1’ ti,rPx to,

(J~3,; roved oy the Finr.~~~ Committee)

lOT,’: lo see s~’ toe Toon v isj vote to it ise ~fit I pproprir te t i~ fulioc ing

iistc~d eu~ox,nt_ “:tiics: C ere (11:00 550 ri~ ‘Ott’ (‘ted l’oi i In: the ye r I ‘‘7,

flu toe Ofiroorit tio~5 fox’ tHese doox rtr’ent~ core !fiSoffj”ient to

OUch ~ V; . P.;,. 0~- p~ rtt,,ejxt ~ 49. .>d; Ce If, re dc;. otw~n r. Y3,

(A’grov~o by toe F’iz.an~~ Comeitte0,

Istu:Tc,’,ee if toe Io~. xiii vote to Poise tim ~;: r,,;,~ 1: te toe ~ur, of

300. to te used fur o U.~p~ent, Supplies too cit Ie:j .,es~ i~ Dtnnx,’c tion

ito to c: Leo V. .P.L. grojects ,000:i ~i ci’ to be x.5,.ez,,,~ Under the ~irectjon

a’ J,c ~eieotaen (J:p.roveg by ti:e ~ Cortz~.itt~~;

IL to: To ~ec ii’ tflr Tox.n oils vote to n iCE: 000 L:p;.xt:9rj: te toe ~un oISIb ,000

f.o the pcrc,aoe of o,ooo feet oi’ ten inch xv’ ter ,i,:~

rc;’Lce si~ irch lItter tom on bterimiig Rod,;r no b~xrisng Otreet to

M,.in btx’ect, booth one, Ster,or Ct in my tit.uncr nix tin1’ thereto.

(;q:pl’ove~ cy toe finance coraz.ittt.e)

13th: To ~ee LI’ toe To) n ~i1 vote to rx ire coo poz’oprjx te tixe sum of ~3oo to

cLan t north efitronce of t :0 mO to the Pubflc Boi~oint:E in the

Center,oj. Oct in r.n~ :,,, fl~er ret sting tHereto. (~..provc~: by the fbI U €‘

Committee)

14th: To see 11’ the Toon us tote to o~. ire Sf0 aqt, ropr~~, te tie con of t300, to

b~ e):;’entft~ 10 esc~~,1106 01’ tflc prcoefi~ P001cc mr for ~ ofle,or ct

in ony fli~fifler PeLting thereto. (Ap,:roved by the Finx.r,ce coneitire)

15th: To see if toe Then ciii Vote to rt ite one :‘ppropri:,te the swr of

I,tOu.uo to be eip000eo oi, Lonenhoi’g hoed,unnep Chx pter ~O of Genert I Lye5,

on t~e Connition tOot toe Ctate op;ropa’jetes toe smm of ~3,J0o,~ nO the

County C., ropruc tes the turn of ~i, 500 for this vomIt. (1tppx’ove~ by the

Finrnce 005iritt.e)

l6to: To ‘ cc ,,c Toxi: L~ vott to r. iCe; ~o~’ : ,~ “, “1:, te t!te run’ of donj

o t,,c .‘L’:’cx’:, ox ol’ ~ fire truch, 0000 roe to ox’ ox: on~x’d nod er the

in otion of toe Ho.. r... of Fire Fngince;ry. ,. rid Pp h~ civ en, or ci In coy

• rut r’ ~, t 1•~~ tie ~e to. ~, ‘x’prov o l~’ tic fIu,.,,~ coon itt e)

17t ~ ee if tee tm lii vote to rex:ucot toe Conuuon),xx,Jt;, of il;.5’1 c o:~ n tt~

esty ho ‘so c’obiic right of coy to S~’ecto ale Pond, ‘‘v ‘ct it: .~, Hoer

i i.. tin0 tHereto.

lEt,: 0 em ji toe To,,p; ;‘ Ill Vote to ecce; t toe i’oiJawu’,’ £:l’ticle s By—Cr-v

• ‘ •e To’ r, :~.‘ uSlic,, oter: it Onuis be unsr.x,foi ~or toy ‘.‘-t’snn to at: n:

in rot ul’e 31 in 01101. t .00 I’or toe c’0,’ or of roiicjtu~ nine tHin toe

‘~por: ici’ ci’ r totor tee Lcoe ,oj’ ~ ii. ‘ ny t “oiler Pt. sting (herto.

lvtn: I ~€. ii’ toe Toon ciii votx’ to ot:te;t toe foi.ociflC ~~tI0ie t S



S

~I*l #lf TIOTI,. ~*l, ~~TTto~ Iminun n;. ‘~ov sir w ‘:.r—. 10~~•~ ~

Usoz ;‘g dOVU.fl,og 3: ~tO7d12~q ~ u .~i’, 0I’np ;,. ~ 47Q t~.q.

~ tog 1149. Ca .U~ W)fl :y~. :p~ 4T0~ o~ ~ 1117 “OYTvns.

1140,1 UT ~ .‘O Wssj Oca SO A44;~~ ‘m. ‘‘•TaT. ~ “Z 1 ~ ~t:

~ll0flflrnqq,,g bi~07?1.4~Sjo T +SO;tza,r, ~‘flTnPoo,,, ~T7qn’ 1noe~7. ‘IltJ o, UIoz ‘n~~ .~ I

TO I)Ofl~ flq’ao110,, Sp,j %o~rq ~ Ru’n~;0 IM .go~ 01fla~q )~.4zj £ ‘Ca:

* L.t004 IT JA4flg~q I ‘1110,1 0V j~ ITtaja “11 PU’ ~dqo4 M7i ~‘o try10.

N w; o €IDflfltg ‘tThoT:n.. ~ ~ r~ ~ i in St g~ ‘~tyq, 1 IT ~r.

•g ~ U.,,g bT(l3 PUTanq 3kI1;.. 11~~i .rno a,~ ~~ ;~

“1 )‘.d4..U S’140 3aZ03a2;n~ øpt~. jo ins ~ tfl’m J~fl~fl,1 ISUflC?;3q 1077o,j

~Ll~.flj,p R’iot’I’o, Sq ~ PU~aqp~y00 ‘0

• V t’t S., p. VJy.: .cr~ aq.on~ lInp ot Saa.’,,~,, ~ 4n3 U’~ nTrft ,7. ~

luo ;~ lOT ;g tq’4~ Ula,,, On;; ,n~ ‘~, I’N•i. 134v ,t~1 ~ O4’u~ Ofl .~ ~

lin ~ ~ .roj Ifl’.ao,q 1140,1 5q~ ,~. 41°’ITfl ~ •Oyq t~1 J,~

•pg, ~,. 7an.~,g au~ ~ 2l.mq,,,a, ~ ~ ~ 7kb.
ta,, ~ fl.j ~‘ ~ 03 ‘t~~ “71400749 ,~. ça oq o~ ru. ~

3k 1: T”11~’~~~’r ‘1’)oyj4 , ~ ‘14 70 s.maoToadOJ ‘i •~ Od’g~ ,, d’lgr

,TO ~ Ciq ~ qp~ ~ 491~ Tma Sn~ ‘7~’ o’ 11 fl17,n ‘~ •,

7’14~ ~ ~7 4~a ‘t~ ~ ‘‘01 02~n~ T11o1 ~,1 •

‘1(10,1 fl~ U7~ Su* t, ‘~fl ‘:n ~ klfl ‘,, Znitp,’ j’

qau., .~ .flflo’.yg, rn:,.2 $c ~ ~ ~ 103 ‘ ¾j r

Jbfl’oj ‘1’..y~ d)3.,g..3, ‘~T0Cu7q n’v1~ YlqyT,~~1 ~ Pp. .‘ itj

34) TT.rn. ~ iums •‘; • lr~:. ~ ~ ~ ~ 1*4 ‘~ ny~ “

•~, .1r3 ,,~ ~ ~fl 47~y3g~ q~ 1tIann~ ~ tnu ~ s~ ~ 1bT fln~

~ V”qoa.’.1
03 5~ so viP,. fl:q,d •~ “ttlqqaq ~‘) mga *saph~ 01 •‘13n~ q ‘a ~

;n 7 j~ ~ W On1%’J a~j 444T4~ ‘U0’fl0Oroq Pit, 5d~oupt,q aay,, ‘0 ~ e~ 4Tga •,~

•~fl Jbpij~ 0.1P~q,f~ • ‘KS 01 Cii.. Uanq ‘S)o~ w ‘110,, ;,‘~. ~“i .‘c ~

4:; W%JJ %IqQ “~1.’ in.~ 4441~ lg~ ‘~7~J ~ Tv ,g. ~ g1~’,,., m...~ ,n,1 n•

‘Uo;ly,,, Lzn&11,,.,,~, “~~‘7 7”diWq,~ t~ .V~’ (‘a ‘L Uny;, ,. ~ •~ 7

4 2 ifl; ~°c’~,’: ~y 7q•g~g en Psnq’.y dfl 01 fl’u ,t,’

‘T.. ~ •&f ~ Sup .1~nn~ c~ (cn’r)) ~d .ry~, ~

: Iou • “a’ RCfy ty d3qwmon~,, ~ ~‘ rng~ ,nr 1’W’a’i~ 0: .rjm4 20.174 :w

a (nc, ‘~‘~ ~~~10- ~Wm%p.b1 I’) •Tn ~~“tg am- ~ ‘~‘ ~°i 3(17’ TAyr

U~n,j Mi) ,.t t~3oc a nun; a’n ‘knsj~ .‘Cf’q. SO mu ~
dfl ~ T ‘4~. ‘ ~ “4T~ h.~r~p q~ n~r~m’~, •~ fl

pig, te dOaflq ,~. w~ ~ •fl fl,’ Par.,11 047. .o’j - ~ •s’u~~.t,w r,
d0j~ p~ ‘1~4c4 I ~ ~e ‘Sq CtOtoj J~ ~ r,g ~ •,~ • ‘11)4 •‘1 ir :‘ ~

4 £



to trade in the present cruiser as part payment or take any action
relating thereto. Selectmen

Recommended: The $700 be raised and appropriated.

Article 22
To see if the Town will vote to accept the provisions of General

Laws Chapter 41, Sec. 11 IA relative to granting of vacations for
members of regular or permanent Police and Fire Force in certain
cities and towns, or take any action in relation thereto. Petition

Article 23
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or take

from available funds the sum of $3,000 to be expended by the
Selectmen for the control of Dutch Elm Disease or take any action
relating thereto Selectmen

Recommended: The $3,000 be raised and appropriated,

Article 24
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or take

from available funds the sum of $750 to be expended by the School
Committee for State-sided evening practical arts classes for the
year 1957 in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 74 Sec. 14
of the General Laws, and acts amendatory thereto, or dependent
thereon, or act in any manner relating thereto. School Committee

Recommended: The $750 be raised and appropriated.

Article 25
To set if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or take

from available funds the sum of $4,000 to be expended by the
School Committee for Trade School Tuition and travel for the
year 1957 under Chapters 69 and 74 General Laws, or act in any
manner telating thereto School Committee

Recomnsendea’: The $4,000 be raised and appropriated.

Article 26
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or take

from available funds the suns of $1,400 to be expended by the
School Committee for Retarded Children for the year 1957, or act
in any manner relating thereto. School Committee

Recommended: The 31 400 be raised and appropriated.

Article 27
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or take

from available funds the sum of $480 foe two Unpaid Trade School

Tuition bills for the year 1954 or act in any manner relating
thereto. School Committee

Recommended’ The $480 be taken from auailable funds

Article 28
To see 5f the Town will vote to tranafee the Dental Clinic Hold

ing Funds to the General Fund or act in any manner relatin
thereto. School Commi e

Article 29
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or rake

from available funds the sum of $58.26 for unpaid bills of thc
School Department for the year 1956 or act in any manner relating
thereto, School Committee

Recommended: The $58.26 be taken from availabfe funds

Article 30
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or take

from available.funds the sum of $27.46 for an unpaid bill of the
School Department for the year 1955 or act in any manner relating
thereto. School Committee

Recommended: The $27 46 be taken from available funds

Ailicle 81
To see if the Town will vote to authorize an expenditure of

$34,000 by the Memorial School Building Committee for the com
pletion of the Lancaster Memorial Elementary School Building.
and authorize the Treasurer, with the approval of the Selectmen.
to borrow the sum of $34,000 and to issue bonds therefor, payable
in twenty years, bearing a rate of interest to be fixed by the Treas
urer with the approval of the Board of Selectmen, or act in any
mannrr relating thereto. School Building Coinmietee

Recommended aa Written.

Article 32
To see if the Town will vote to approve amendments of the

Agreement for the Establishment of the Nashoba Regional School
District, prescribing the procedure for ehe choice of the elective onem
bees of the Regional District School Committee to which a newly
admitted tows would be entitled and providing that all amend
ments of said Agreement must be approved by majority vote in

each of the towns comprising the District. The amesAme ti are
as follows:

I. Add the following to Section one of said Agreement:

(E) Upon the admission of a town to the Regional School
District, the elective members of the Regional School
District Committee to which the newly admitted
town is entitled under Section lEA) shall be appointed
by the Selectmen of such town to hold office until the
next annual Town Election At such election elective
members shall be elected for such terms as may be
determined by the Regional District School Commit
tee as hereinafter provided. Prior to such election the
Regional District School Committee shall determine
by vote and shall certify to the Selectmen of such town
the terms for which such members shall be elected.
so as to provide as neatly as possible for the termina
tion of the office of an equal number of all the elective
members of the Committee in each year. Thereafter
each elective member shall be elected for three years.

11. Strike out from the first sentence of Section 7 of said Agree
ment the words ‘‘Sections four, six and seven of,’’ and strike
out from said section 7 the following sentence. “The re
maining sections of this Agteement may be amended in simi
lar manner provided not more than one town disapproves.”

Regional School Committee

Article 33
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or take

from available funds the sum of $5,000 to be expended by the
Fire Department to purchase and install an improved alarm system.
or act in any manner relating thereto. Petition

Recommended no action be taken.

Article 34
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or take

from available funds the sum of $4,000 to be expended by the
Board of Selectmen for an Engineering Survey and Report on a
proposed Sewage System. Selectmen

Reco,n,neridcd to raise end appropriate $4,000.

Article 35
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or take

from available funds the sum of $417.21 for an unpaid bill of the
Welfare Department for the year 1956 or act in any manner relat
ing thereto, Selectmen

Recommended: The $417.21 be taken from ar’ailable funds.

Article 36
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, take from

available funds, or transfer from the rehabilitation fund, the sum
of $3,750 to be expended by the Water Commissioners to replace
the Water main under Vose Bridge and its apptoaches in conjunc
tion with Chapter 90 road construction or act in any manner
relating thereto.

Recommended: The $3,750 be transferred from the Rehabili
tation Fund.

Article 37
To see if the Town will vote to construct a permanent road

from Old Union Turnpike where presently located, running in a
generally southerly direction to the private property boundary lint
of the premises owned by the Members of the Spec Pond Park
Association and being located northeasterly of Spec Pond
in any manner relating thereto,

Article 38
To see if the Town will vote to sell a triangular piece of land

near Fore Pond, situated on the southerly side of Old Union Turn
pike and north of the new Fort Pond Road and adjoining lot
No, 48 and the formerly proposed street called Maple Lane, as
shown on blueprint No, 8-C-26l, containing about 6,676 square
feet on file in Town Clerk’s office or act in any manner relating
thereto. Petition

To hear the report of any outstanding committees and to act

To choose any committee or committees that may be thought
necessary.

And on Monday. the eleventh day of March 1957 at the Town
Hall in said Lancaster to elect by ballot the following officers:
Moderator for one year: Selectmen for three years: Collector for
three years: Assessor for three years: Road Commissioner for three
years: Road Commissioner for one year: Water Commissioner for
three years: Board of Health Member for three years: School Com
mittee Member for three years; Two Library Trustees for three
years: Cemetery Committee Member for three years: Tree Warden
for one year: Finance Committee Member for three years; Finance
Committee Member for one year: Recreation Committee Member
for three years: Planning Board Member for five years: Three
Constables for one year: Town Caucus Committee Member for
three years: Regional School District Committee for three years

The polls will open at noon and remain open until 8 p.m.

And you are directed to serve this warrant by posting up at
tested copies thereof at South Lancaster the North Village, Post



&‘~-~-~ t(~tL~j /~‘u1~
~Q

Mr. MacLrthur stated that this type of clinic would do more

for the children in need than the previous type. He stated that the
0t~ier type of clinic would not be able to continue without asking the

town for money for new equipment. Dr. Murphy has stated that the
equipment is out of date.

Since it was felt that the Local Bo~rd of Health and several

citizens do not understand that the dental clinic is not being stopped
entirely, the Board of Selecti~en will call a joint meeting of the School
Committee and the Board of Health to discuss the matter.

Mr. George Transue and Mr. Raymond Allain met to present
petition for an article for the Town Warrant with regard to a road

o Spec and. The Board agreed to insert it in the warrant
Mr. Sylvester Knoll met to request that another water meter

be put into his house for his tenant. He inquired about rent control
and evicting a tenant. ~ was advised to see the water dei~artnien,t
about the meter and to consult a lawyer on the other matter.

Mr. ~Iendell, ~ccounting Officer, reported that he has
certified to the assessors the amount of 321,000 for prin. and ~lO,445
for interest as the amount to be raised in 1957 for the Bonds on the

Tercenten~ry School.

~



1kia-~-z~’ ~~J
~t/ ~i~/ a 2, / ‘j ç~

C

~

Iucr

e~t i
.wes

~r.

e:~Bo:

ground

been~

prece.

i~tp

regul

Jo ~

houl.

aj~

i~1b’ur ~~OC~2:~

~I~t 01) ~)



ID~‘lAJ

TALKING POINTS FOR 6/30/22 SPEC POND AVE MEETING

I would like to consider 3 options for moving forward on the question of the town maintaining Spec
Pond Ave.

#1) That Spec Pond Ave was already accepted and illegally discontinued.

A) Spec Pond Park was an approved sub development in 1925. The plan was “RECORDED” in the
Registry of Deeds Plan book #45, plan #55. Plans are not recorded unless approved by the
municipality and stamped by the Town Clerk.

B) Spec Pond Ave is shown on USGS plan of 1939 (survey 1935) along with early homes in the
development.
C) Spec Pond Ave is shown as a continuous road from Old Union Turnpike to Shirley Road USGS map
1951 Survey 1945 but cut short due to Devens annexation. -

D) Spec Pond Ave is listed as “ACCEPTED” in 1938.
E) Spec Pond is listed as “DISCONTINUED” in 1957. Notes for reasons in town meeting minutes V17 P32
and 37 DO NOT support that there was ANY legal reason for discontinuance. Mass General Laws are
clear ( 82:83A) for the procedure to discontinue a road. These procedures were not even partially
followed. Only a note in the towns meeting that “The property owners would build their own road”
(article 37) Who would say that after it was voted to “ACCEPT” the road?

#2 If the town claims they can not maintain “UNACCEPTED” roads. Then there are 153
roads listed in Lancaster. 83 are listed as “ACCEPTED”

A) If the “SWEEPING” list is any indication 118 roads are being maintained. 33 of these roads are “NOT
ACCEPTED”. What is the legal basis for maintaining these roads and not SPEC POND AyE? What
determines what non accepted roads are maintained and which ones are not? Why in addition to
being plowed and swept is Chase Hill Rd (A non-accepted> road being paved?

B) If Spec Pond Ave needs to apply to the selectmen1öi- 7~CCEPTANCE” should not all 33 other roads
need to do the same for services to continue?

#3 Finally all history and prior precedent aside.

There are 50 separate homes either on Spec Pond Ave or on side roads that use Spec Pond Ave as
the only access. Under the “APPEARANCE OF FAIRNESS” Doctrine isn’t it only fair and reasonable that
these homes get fair and equitable services from the town. The town plows Stagecoach Rd (9 homes)
and Old union Turnpike. It would be no stretch to plow Spec Pond Ave. The road has been patched and
paved by the residence for 70 years. Adding Spec Pond Ave to the 2023 paving list is only fair. I would
challenge the town to come up with any other road with close to 50 houses that is not maintained.

(



Y,J~-~
FACTS ABOUT SPEC POND AVE BEING A TOWN ROAD

C
Hopefully you will find this interesting and (if you pay real estate taxes) ANGRY

When a town takes over a road from a developer or assumes care and maintenance of a road it is called
“ACCEPTED” Many of the older roads or cow paths were accepted by default or grandfathering but are
still listed as “ACCEPTED” IE Main St accepted 1897 town record 8 page book 38. In 1953 Mass enacted
bylaws for sub developments. Roads in those post 1953 are “ACCEPTED” by town meeting.

A road can only be “DISCONTINUED” or “UNACCEPTED” by vote in a town meeting. Mass General Law
82 section 21

SPEC POND PARK was an approved sub development in 1925. Worcester Registry of Deeds Plan book 45
page 55.

SPEC POND AVE is listed on the OFFICIAL LANCASTER BOOK OF ROADS (Town Clerks office) as
“ACCEPTED” in 1938

Between 1945 (after World War 2) and 1956 40 houses were built in the Association.

In 1957 we are listed as “DISCONTINUED” See V17 Page 32,37. These town meeting notes state “NO
VOTE WAS TAKEN” IT WAS STATED “PROPERTY OWNERS CONCERNED WOULD BUILD THEIR OWN
ROAD” “BUILD” our own road AFTER 40 houses were built?????

C OUR ROAD WAS ILLEGALLY DROPPED.

We are not asking the town to “ACCEPT” our road. It ALREADY is “ACCEPTED” We just want the services
we are already paying for.

Please b~ a voice in righting this outrage. The town is licking their chops at how to spend the millions in
new tax iiioney NORTH Lancaster development will bring in yet continue to screw us the largest group of
houses hi to~mn not plowed or paved. WHICH WE ARE RIGHTFULLY ENTITLED TO.

BTW Spec Pond Ave does not go to Ilie beadi. l3eacli Ave does. BCdclI Ave Is dtl dssoclatlo~l drivewdy.
The beach is our yard. If the town plows someone’s road that does not give you the right to park in their
driveway or picnic in their yard.



C



STREET NAME ACCEPTED DISCONTINUED/NOT ACC, LOCATED FROM LOCATED TO CUR OTHER INFORMATION
REDSTONE HILL RD STERLING L1NE STERLING ST 62 Y
RED TAIL WAY BLUE HERON SUB-DIV
RIGBY RD 1848 V 5 P66 1929 Vii P 76107 DISC? SOUTH MEADOW CLINTON LINE Y 1893 V7 P763 ACC EXT
ROSS LN MAIN ST ROSS LN Y
RUSSELL LN 1886 V 7 P 243 ACC CENTER BRIDGE TO END Y SEE RUSSELL AVE
SANDY HILL RD STERLING LINE STERLING LINE OFF ALBRIGHT RD.
SAWYER ST 1888 V7 P596-598 4CC PRESCOTT ST NARROW LN V NAMED 1888 V 7 P 601
SCHUMACHER RD MAIN ST PONAKIN RD V
SETTLER’S PATH 1973 V20 P58/62 4CC MILL ST HIGH ST Y ACC AS HOUGHTON ST
SEVEN BR1DGE RD 1927V ii P54-61 MAIN ST BOLTON LINE Y 1928-29 V 11 79-80 97-106
SHANNON WAY MARYCATHERINE SHANNON WAY V
SHASTA DR 1965 V18 P67 All ACC SEVEN BRIDGE BURBANK LN Y
SHIRLEY RD 1851 V5 P176 MAIN ST FORT DEVENS Y #10 1968 LIST 2 SECTIONS
SILVER ST 1895 V 7 P 821 4CC STERLING ST MAGNOLIA AVE Y
SOUTH MEADOW RD 1940? DEERSHORN RD CLINTON LINE V
SPEC POND AVE 1938 V13 P93 A17 SEE V 17 P 32, 37 1957 OLD UNION TNPK BOGAN AVE V FIRE RD 8
SQUIRE SHALER LN SETTLER’S PATH SQUIRE SHAL LN V
STAGECOACH RD 1991 V24 ART47 4CC OLD UNION TNPK OLD UNION TNPK Y
STERLING RD 1938 V 13 P 92? STERLING LINE MAIN ST Y 1976 V21 P16 BYLW CARD
STERLING ST 1984 V18 P36 ACC R62 1884 V 7 P 195 7? C CARD CLINTON LINE STERLING LINE V 1900 V 8 P 9126-7
STILL RIVER RD 1852 V 5 P 217,212 BOLTON RD 110 BOLTON LINE V
SYLVAN RD 1947 V15 P63 A21 4CC STERLING RD SYLVAN RD Y
TURNERLN KALEVARD TO END V
VINCENTAVE SPEC~~OND AVE TO END V
WHITCOMB DR 1960 V17 P127 Al 4CC MAIN ST BIGELOW RD V GEORGE HILL PARK
WHITE POND RD 1948 V15 P94 A8 4CC LEOMINSTER LN TO END Y
WHITE TAIL LN 1997 V 25 ART 20 ACC STERLING ST TO END V
WINSLOW ST 1948 V15 P94 ACC MILL ST TO END Y ATM 7/29/48
WINSOR RD 1967 V19 P4 ACC GEORGE HILL RD TO END V
WOODLAND MEADOW DR 1992 V24 ART 20 ACC CHACE HILL RD WOODLAND MEA V 1993 V24 ARTI3 AATM-PW
WOODRUFF RD 1968 V 19 P 19/20 4CC MILL ST CLINTON LINE V
WOODS LN LUNENBURO RD WOODS LN Y
YELLOW BIRCH LN BLUE HERON SUB-DIV

U



$~~o to be expended by the Board of Select~~ for an enginee~jng survey and report o~

a proposed Sewage System..

Article 35 — :t was voted to take from available funds the suni of $~+l7.21

for an Unpaid bill of the Welfare Department for the year. 1956.

Article 36 — This article was voted in order to correct and clarify the same

article which was voted in the aunuaj. meeting last year.

Article 37 — There was no vote taken on this article, it was stated that the

Property owners concerned would build their own road/

Article ~8 — It was voted that the matter of selling this piece of land near

Fort Pond be placed in the hands of the ~electmen to sell or grant a rig~tt of way or

settle in whatever manner they may think best.

At this p~u1~iit the Town Clerk requested tI~e •.reconsideration of Article 32

on the ground that there had been no opportunity for an explanation of the article.

Upon her motion which was seconded the request was granted and upon the motion of

Charles J. Stokes which was duly seconded the article was approved as written.

Frax~.cis J. Bu~goyne reported progress on the Wage Study Committee.

The meeting was adjourned at. 11.20 P.M. to Monday, March 11, at the Town

House when the annual election of officers wilibe held.

Attest:

~dd
Town Clerk



THE FOLLOWING ROADS ARE BEING MAINTAINED BY THE TOWN OF LANCASTER and HAVE NOT BEEN
LEGALLY “ACCEPTED”

Murphy Road
Bull Hill Road
Langden Road
Meditation Lane
Fort Pond Road
Fort Pond Inn Road
DonE~ll Way
Brian Road
Mary Catherine Drive
Shannon Way
Nicholas Drive
Lindsey Way
Buttrick Road
Redstone Hill Road
Chace Hill Road
Runaway Brook
Public Road
Otis Street
Buttonwood Lane
Schumacher Road

C Devonshire WayFairview Hill Road
Goss Lane
Oatman way
Bartol Drive
Old Common Road
Bolton Station Road
Farnsworth Way
Garrison Grove
Squire Shaler Lane
Houghton Street
George 1-1111 Road
Hill lop Road

(



C~I

0

‘C
I.

(

— -~

/~.I ~( \
~ ._:F -

U 1~~~~
cii

II, I
t-’~ I •-~ I

~ 1~tI ‘
ii

U)

>
(‘.3

IL-

C

+

ii. ~

• H
rIjJi4I ‘1

.4 1 I
I ~i I

~ •J I

i-i
II; II.~1

~.

H-

3~Y7



#2



Updated Fee Schedule – Nov. 2022  
Page 1  Adopted by Select Board: ___/___/2022 

MEMO 
 

 
TO: Lancaster Select Board 
FROM: Kate Hodges, Town Administrator 
DATE: November 17, 2022 
RE: Updated Fees for Services 
 
Many of the legal matters which come before the town require action and notifications by 
statute. These include but are not limited to, abutter notifications, legal ads, and licensing 
needs. It has been at least eight (8) years since the fees charged for many of these services has 
been studied. Currently, many of these services we perform in relation to the action above are 
at a rate much lower than what the actual cost is. Considering that, the following proposed 
amendments to the Town’s fee schedules are proposed. 
 

Action Current Fee Proposed 
Adjusted Fee 

SELECT BOARD   
 Special 1-day Liquor License – Beer & Wine $50.00 $100.00 

Special 1-day Liquor License – All Alcohol $75.00 $100.00 
Certified Mailings $7.82 (abutter) + 

$49.92 
$8.25 (abutter) + 

$55.00 
PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT   

Public Hearing Notices $50.00 $100.00 - $135.001 
ZBA Certified Mailings $7.82 (abutter) + 

$49.92 
$8.25 (abutter) + 

$55.00 
Zoning Determination Letter $0.00 $75.00 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   
Copies – B & W Varies $0.20/page 

Copies - Color Varies $0.40/page 
Large-Scale Printing (greater than 8.5x11) N/A $1.00/page 

Public Records Requests $25.00/hour $25.00/hour2 
 

1Prices depend on the length of the ad and number. Minimum of $100 paid at time of application, 
additional amount billed when ad copy and charges are provided to CDP Department staff.  

2 Records requests shall continue to be handled on an individual basis consistent with Massachusetts 
Public Records Law. As a community with a population less than 20,000, Lancaster may charge up to 
$25/hr. for time spent searching for, combining, segregating, redacting, or reproducing requested 
records.  Determinations relative to how and when fees may apply are the discretion of the Town’s 
Records Access Officers (RAO) and, where applicable or necessary, the Town Administrator/Select Board. 
Redactions for records which incur Town Counsel expenses will incur a fee unless waived by the Select 
Board in advance. 



#3



VIII. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS



IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS



ToWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE

~. ‘.~ I BoA1u~ OF SELECTMEN
\)~, ~ ~

SPECIAL (ONE DAY) LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

TODAY’S DATE: 11.10.22

APPLICANT’S NAME: Jesse Tarbell TELEPHONE:6 17.800.7070

ORGANIZATION: Mass Brewing LLC d/b a Sterling Street Brewery

EVENT ADDRESS: 374 Sterling Street, Lancaster MA 01523

EVENT PURPOSE: Open House

EVENT DATE: 11.27.22

EVENT HOURS: l2pm-3pm

ALCOHOL: Beer and Wine: All Alcohol*: Beer Only
(Non Profit; Charity or Club Only) *

ATTENDANCE: Approximate Number of Persons in Attendance: 50-75

Persons Under 21 in Attendance: Yes X No

If this Special One-Day Liquor License is granted, I hereby agree to abide by all rules, regulations and
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts concerning the sale and consumption of alcohol,
particularly with regard to the minors. No persons under the a~e of twenty-one (21) shall be served
alcoholic bevera2es.

Signature of Applicant

POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL USE ONLY

_x_________ Approval Recommended _____________Approval Not Recommended

Police Officer Required: Yes No _x______________

Comments/Conditions:

Date: 11/17/2022 ~~‘ç4~~
Police ~iief Signature

701 Main Street, Suite 1, Lancaster, Massachusetts 01523
T: 978-365-3326 F: 978-368-8486

E-Mail opac o(~lancasterma.net or krocc lancasternia net



ToWN OFLANcAsTER, MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE

B0A1U OF SELECTMEN

SPECIAL (ONE DAY) LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

TODAY’S DATE: H ~1(t f ?2.

APPLICANT’S NAME: ~. ~Cb~\e. )C~r~5 TELEPHONE: ‘ZLTh ~Sl.~d1,~/

ORGANIZATION: L cc~-~e.x ?T~

EVENT ADDRESS: ~‘—C4-fl Cc~kr ~4i~ Qe~r~-~ () S~ #c(fuon~( R~I

EVENT PURPOSE: Ayk ~k~n doc ¶cir ~ ~c1.rc~, -far -t-h~’ Pit)

EVENT DATE: i?-I~jtc22~.
EVENTHOURS: I2pm LIpm

Beer and Wine: _________ All Alcohol*: ________

(Non Profit; Charity or Club Only) *

Approximate Number of Persons in Attendance: 00

Persons Under 21 in Attendance: Yes__V

Ifthis Special One-Day Liquor License is granted, Ihereby agree to abide by all rules, regulations and
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts concerning the sale and consumption of akoho!,
particularly with regard to the minors. No persons under the age of twenty-one (21) shall be served
alcoholic beverages.

Sigiint tie of Applicant

POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL USE ONLY

x Approval Recommended _____________Approval ~ Recommended

Police Officer Required: Yes______

Comments/Conditions:

Date: 11 / 17/2022 (~~fi)4::::~
Police Chi~1 Signature

701 Main Street, Suite 1, Lancaster, Massachusetts 01523
T: 978-365-3326 F 978-368-8486

E—Mail: opadicco a lane: s ernia or krocco a lancasientia net

ALCOHOL:

ATfENDANCE:

No____

No x



_____/ III’S A 36OTRAIMNG COMPANY

CERTIF CA 0 COM LETIO

This certifies that

Monica Tarbell
is awarded this certificate for

TIPS On-Premise Alcohol Server Training

~ Hours f13] Completion Date ~ Expiration Oat FZ1 Certificate #
3.00 ~ 11/16/2022 ::~,J 11/15/2025 [~~j ON-000027185436

~ial5igature

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NON~TRANSFERABLE

5000 Plaza on the Lake, Suite 305 I Austin, TX 78146 I 877.881.2235 I www.360training.com /

• CERTIFIED
hi
I I On-Premise

l..ued~I1/l6/2323 Exp.r.s.I1 15/2025 j 5~AINING
Cedi~o.t. Sr ON-005027l85436 I

Phone: 800-438-8477
Mornc. Tsrb~U www.gettips.com
310 HrIItop Rued This carol was issued for successful completion of the TIPS program
Lesouutee MA 01523

Signature



I ASSOCIATION kggcsfl
AIM INSURANCE

I MANAGEMENT INC

Payment Confirmation

Your order has been processed.

Dear Jessica King or Current Officer
Thank you very much for purchasing insurance for Lancaster PTO. ou
will be receiving one email confirming your purchase and another
email with login instructions. You can now log in and check the status
of your application, printceruflcates, and renew or buy additional
cove rages.
Below are the details of your purchase.
• Payment Type: by Credit Card
• PaymentAmount: $475.00
• Coverages:

o Commercial General Liability $1 Million Limit
o Media Liability $25,000 Limit

Professional Liability (Directors & Officers Liability) $1 Million
Limit

o Fidelity Bond (Crime) $5OAJOO Limit
You coverage will be approved in a few days; we will send you your
certificate at that time. Should you have any questions, please call 800-
876-4044.
YourAlM Companies Team.

OK

AIM Associatbn Insurance Management P0 Box 674051 Dallas, TX 75267-4051
(800) 876-4044 fax (214) 360-0802



I ASSOCIATION
AIM INSURANCE

I MANAGEMENT INC

Request Additional Insureds
* Request a Certificate with one of the following options:

Additional l”isured AND Certificate Holder
(This means you agree to share the total limits of the policy)
Certificate Holder ONLY
(This is for providing proof of insurance to a 3rd party and does not change your coverage)

Requesting Board Members Name:
Nicole Kanis

Contact Email: Phone Number
nicolemkanis@omiail.com 207-831-9564 —

Name ofAdditioral Insured or Certificate Holder:
Town of Lancaste

Mailing Address:
701 Main St

* City:

Additional Insured information
* Name/Descriptici of Event:
Lancaster PTO Sip and Shop

Dates/Times of E~nt:
12/3/2022

* State:

Massachusetts
tZip:
01523Lancaster

Additional Insurec Wording (if applicable):

* Insurable interest ofAdditional Insured:

UseofPremises

Primary & Mon-Contributory
If the above Additicnal Insured has requested they be added on a Primary & Non-contributory
basis please com~Iete the Primary Non-Contributory form found here.

I Send I Cancel

AIM Association Insurance Management P0 Sox 674051 Daflas, TX 75267-4051
(800) 876-4044 fax (214) 360-0802



X. NEW BUSINESS



XI. COMMUNICATIONS



XII. ON GOING PROJECTS & OLD BUSINESS



XIII. EXECUTIVE SES ION



XIV. ADJOURNMENT


